NOTICE OF REGULAR MEETING

April 23,2019
MONTGOMERY CITY COUNCIL
STATE OF TEXAS AGENDA
COUNTY OF MONTGOMERY
CITY OF MONTGOMERY

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that a Regular Meeting of the Montgomery City Council will be
held on Tuesday, April 23, 2019 at 6:00 p.m. at the City of Montgomery City Hall, 101 Old Plantersville
Road, Montgomery, Texas for the purpose of considering the following:

CALL TO ORDER
INVOCATION
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE TO FLAGS

VISITOR/CITIZENS FORUM:

Any citizen with business not scheduled on the agenda may speak to the City Council. Prior to speaking,
each speaker must be recognized by the Mayor. Council may not discuss or take any action on an item, but
may place the issue on a future agenda. The number of speakers along with the time allowed per speaker
may be limited.

CONSENT AGENDA:

1. Matters related to the approval of minutes of the Regular Meeting held on April 9, 2019 and Special
Meeting held on April 13,2019,

CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION:

2. Consideration and possible action on Department Reports.
Administrator’s Report

Public Works Report

Police Department Report

Court Department Report

Utility/Development Report

Water Report

Engineer’s Report

Financial Report

TOTMMUOW>

3. Consideration and possible action regarding Street Closures:

a. College Street from eastern McCown to Maiden, McCown from College to north side of
Montgomery Steakhouse northern parking area on August 28, 2019 from 8:00 a.m. until 8:00
p.m.--Whitley Winery; and

b. C.B. Stewart from Clepper Street to SH 105, northernmost lane of Eva Street (SH105) from
C.B. Stewart to Liberty Street (FM149) north, Liberty Street from Eva Street to FM1097 from
9:30 a.m. to 12:30 p.m. for the Homecoming Parade.

4. Consideration and possible action regarding adoption of a Proclamation designating the week of
May 19 ~ 25, 2019 as the 59" Annual National Public Works Week.

5. Consideration and possible action regarding adoption of a Proclamation designating the week of
May 5 — 11, 2019 as the 50" Annual Municipal Clerk’s Week.



10.

11

Consideration and possible action regarding adoption of the following Resolution:

A RESOLUTION REGARDING THE DESIGNATION OF A SITTING AREA IN THE
DOWNTOWN AREA CITY OF MONTGOMERY AS KAOUGH’s KORNER IN MEMORY OF
AND IN RECOGNITION OF MARY KAOUGH's INTEREST IN THE CITY AND
PARTICULARLY THE DOWNTOWN AREA.

Consideration and possible action regarding scheduling a Public Hearing regarding a Special Use
Permit for Candace Welsh for a microblading business located at 14375 Liberty Street,
Montgomery.

Consideration and possible action regarding calling a Public Hearing for May 28, 2019 at 6:00 p.m.

at Montgomery City Hall to hear public comment regarding rezoning the following properties

from ID-Industrial to B-Commercial:

a. 1.24 acres in Tract 42 of the Zachariah Landrum survey A-22, also described as part of 21627
Eva St. SH 105 frontage, Montgomery, owned by the Lone Star Cowboy Church.

b. 1.08 acres in Tract 42 of the Zachariah Landrum survey A-22, also described as part of 21627
Eva St., Montgomery, owned by the Lone Star Cowboy Church.

¢. 8.35 acres in Tracts 3 & 4 of the Zachariah Landrum survey A-22, also described as along SH
105 West/Eva St. in Montgomery, owned by Alan Wayne Mann.

Consideration and possible action regarding calling a Public Hearing for May 28:2019 at 6:00 p.m.

at Montgomery City Hall to hear public comment regarding rezoning the following properties from

ID-Industrial to R1-Single Family Residential:

a. 1.41 acres in Tract 46T-1 of the Zachariah Landrum survey A-22, also described as part of
11181 Womack Cemetery Rd, Montgomery, owned by William and Julie Todd.

b. 1.88 acres in Tract 46T-1 of the Zachariah Landrum survey A-22, also described as part of
21930 Twin Creeks Rd, Montgomery, owned by David and Carrie Solomon.

¢. 3.04 acres in Tract 46K of the Zachariah Landrum survey A-22, also described as part of 21910
Twin Creeks Rd, Montgomery, owned by Harvey and Juanita Simmons.

Consideration and possible action regarding calling a Public Hearing for May 28, 2019 at 6:00 p.m.
at Montgomery City Hall to hear public comment regarding rezoning the following properties from
I-Institutional to R1-Single Family Residential:

a. 2.25 acres in Tracts 45-D & 45-D-1 of the Zachariah Landrum survey A-22, also described as
part of 623 Old Plantersville Rd, Montgoméry, owned by the Joseph Shockley Revocable
Living Trust.

b. 0.5 acres in Tracts 15-A & 83-A of the Owen Shannon survey A-36, also described as 712
Community Center Dr., Montgomery, owned by Patricia Easley.

Consideration and possible action regarding calling a Public Hearing for May 28, 2019 at 6:00 p.m.

at Montgomery City Hall to hear public comment regarding rezoning the following properties from

R1-Single Family Residential to B-Commercial:

a. 0.46 acres in Tract 82 of the Owen Shannon survey A-36, also described as 15309 FM 149 Rd,
Montgomery, owned by the Estate of Cherry D. Easley.

b. 0.374 acres in Tract 84 of the Owen Shannon survey A-36, also described as approximately
15307 FM 149 Rd, Montgomery, owned by Arnette Easley.

¢. 0.41 acres in Tracts 1 & 70 of the Owen Shannon survey A-36, also described as 712 N Liberty
St, Montgomery, owned by Paul D and Doris J Allen.

d. 0.5 acres in Tract 8 of the Owen Shannon survey A-36, also described as approximately 15328
N Liberty St, Montgomery, owned by Paul D and Doris J Allen.

e. 0.25 acres in Tract 9 of the Owen Shannon survey A-36, also described as 15330 N Liberty St,
Montgomery, owned by Willie & Evelyn Wright.

f.  0.32 acres in Tract 2 of the Owen Shannon survey A-36, also described as 22950 W FM 1097
Rd, Montgomery, owned by the Estate of Audrey B. Allen.



12, Consideration and possible action regarding calling a Public Hearing for May 28, 2019 at 6:00 p.m.
at Montgomery City Hall to hear public comment regarding realigning the zoning boundaries for
the following property:

a. 30.84 acres in Tract 14 of the John Corner survey A-8, also described as FM 149 South
frontage on the east side of road from the city limits to the MISD bus barn, owned by Risher
Randall, et al. in Montgomery. The property is currently zoned B-Commercial and R2-Multi
Family Residential. The proposed rezoning will realign zoning district boundaries,
consolidating like districts and resulting in no appreciable change in size of either district.

13.  Consideration and possible action regarding calling a Public Hearing for May 28, 2019 at 6:00 p.m.
at Montgomery City Hall to hear public comment regarding rezoning the following properties from
B-Commercial to R1-Single Family Residential:

a. Lots 1 =51, Blocks 1 & 2, The Hills of Town Creek, Section 2 Subdivision, also described as
103 - 234 Brock’s Lane, and 308 — 317 Brock’s Court, Montgomery.

b. Open Space Reserves A, B, C, & D in The Hills of Town Creek Section 2

¢. Lots 1 -49, Block 3, The Hills of Town Creek, Section 3 Subdivision, also described as 242 —
265 Brock’s Lane, and 110 — 155 Scenic Hills Court, Montgomery.

d. Open Space Reserve A in The Hills of Town Creek.

EXECUTIVE SESSION:

The City Council reserves the right to discuss any of the items listed specifically under this heading or for
any items listed above in executive closed session as permitted by law including if they meet the
qualifications in Sections 551.071(consultation with attorney), 551.072 (deliberation regarding real
property}, 551.073 (deliberation regarding gifts), 551.074 (personnel matters), 551.076 (deliberation
regarding security devices), and 551.087 (deliberation regarding economic development negotiations) of
Chapter 551 of the Government Code of the State of Texas. (No ifems at this time)

COUNCIL INQUIRY:

Pursuant to Texas Government Code Sect. 551.042 the Mayor and Council Members may inquire about a
subject not specifically listed on this Agenda. Responses are limited to recitation of existing policy or a
statement of specific factual information given in response to the inquiry. Any deliberation or decision shall
be limited to a proposal to place on the agenda of a future meeting.

ADJOURNMENT

10148

\"Sﬁ’a Hensley, City Secretary

I certify that the attached notice of meeting was posted on the bulletin board at City of Montgom
City Hall, 101 Old Plantersville Road, Montgomery, Texas, on the 18" day of April, 2019
,5 ,r{ o’clock p.m. I further certify that the following news media was notified of this meeting as
stated above: The Courier

This facility is wheelchair accessible and accessible parking spaces are available. Please contact the City
Secretary’s office at 936-597-6434 for further information or for special accommodations.




MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING
April 9, 2019
MONTGOMERY CITY COUNCIL

CALL TO ORDER

Mayor Sara Countryman declared a quorum was present, and called the meeting to order at 6:01 p.m.

Present: Sara Countryman Mayor
Jon Bickford City Council Place # 1
John Champagne, Jr. City Council Place # 2
T.J. Wilkerson City Council Place # 3
Rebecca Huss City Council Place # 4
Tom Cronin City Council Place # 5
Absent:
Also Present: Jack Yates City Administrator
Larry Foerster City Attorney
Susan Hensley City Secretary
Chris Roznovsky City Engineer
INVOCATION

T.J. Wilkerson gave the Invocation.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE TO FLAGS

VISITOR/CITIZENS FORUM:

Any citizen with business not scheduled on the agenda may speak to the City Council. Prior to speaking,

each speaker must be recognized by the Mayor. Council may not discuss or take any action on an item, but
may place the issue on a future agenda. The number of speakers along with the time allowed per speaker

may be limited.

CONSENT AGENDA:
1. Matters related to the approval of minutes of the Regular Meeting held on March 26, 2019,




2. Consideration and possible action regarding acceptance of the Certificate of Substantial

Completion and Maintenance Bond for The Shoppes at Montgomery. Phase 1, Public Water and

Sanitary Sewer Extension.

John Champagne moved to accept the Consent Agenda as presented. Jon Bickford seconded the

motion, the motion carried unanimously. (5-0)

CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION:

3.

Consideration and possible action regarding the Annual Audit for the year ending September 30,
2018,

Ms. Darla Dear, Auditor with the accounting firm of Belt Harris Pechacek presented the Audit to
City Council. Ms. Dear thanked Mr. Yates and Ms. Hensley and the City staff for all the help they
provided during the audit. Ms. Dear said the staff did a great job.

Ms. Dear reviewed the three most important pages of the audit. Ms. Dear advised on page one of
the Audit, it shows the City received an unmodified opinion, which is the highest level of assurance

you can receive that all disclosures have been made in the Audit.

Ms. Dear then reviewed pages 24 and 25 that covers the General Fund revenues and expenditures
for the year. Ms. Dear said the total revenues for General Fund were $3,149,025 and the total
expenditures were $3,100,379. Ms. Dear said there were some other sources and users with
transfers in and out, bringing a net change in the fund balance to $10,641. Ms. Dear said the
beginning fund balance was $1,266,011, with an ending fund balance of $1,276,652, which was a
great job.

Ms. Dear reviewed page 63 of the Audit which covers the actual expenditures compared to what
was budgeted. Ms. Dear said on the total expenditure they had two areas that were over budget,

but that net variance was about $62,867 for that expenditure line.

Ms. Dear said the second book is the Single Audit for federal expenditures, and noted that on page
10 of this report, it shows the federal grant expenditures and the City had $1,216,092, which is
mainly the CDBG grant that is the Texas Community Development Block Grant and the FEMA

Disaster Assistance.

04/09/19 Council Meeting Minutes - Page 2



Rebecca Huss said she had a couple of comments, starting with page 8 under governmental
activities, where it states the City provides fire protection, which is incorrect, other than providing

water protection. Rebecca Huss said the fire department is under a separate tax entity.

Rebecca Huss then said on page 54 the Audit talks about the City’s net pension assets, and she
understands that the City has been in a good position in the coverage amount, with a net pension
asset rather than a net pension liability, but it seems like the numbers have changed between last
year and this year, and she was wondering what that means in terms of whether they should start
thinking about putting extra money away. Ms. Dear said it is extremely hard for any entity to
decide how much they are going to put in there because of the actuarial change on the interest rates,
Ms. Dear said if you look on page 56, it shows the net Pension Assets, with the City having
$151,032 which is divided between the governmental side and the enterprise side of the water and
sewer. Ms. Dear said on December 2016, the measurement is a whole year ahead of time before
these are done, which is the reason they have 2016-2017 year end. Ms. Dear said the beginning
balance was $62,000, which increased to $151,000 this year. Ms. Dear advised the figures for the
Net Pension Assets are directly from TMRS, who provides the disclosure for the Audit. Jon

Bickford asked if the figures in parenthesis are net assets. Ms, Dear said that was correct.

John Champagne asked why in the accounting world you would put the figure in parenthesis. Ms.
Dear said this disclosure is for the liabilities, so most entities are recording in liability, but in your
case, it is the opposite of the liability and it is showing up in parenthesis. Jon Bickford said it is a

negative liability.

Rebecca Huss said page 57 talks about Tax Abatements, and she was not entirely sure those were
completely accurate, and the fact that this public information is not showing the names of the
developments, makes it confusing to figure out which one is which. Rebecca Huss said she thought
it would be helpful to have more accurate information in there, and at least one of them is in
production now, and it acts like it is a future project, and they are already rolling off the years that
are left in the agreement. Rebecca Huss said she felt they needed better information in this section,
and said there might be at least one tax abatement missing from the list, and the Kroger agreement
has already started, so she felt there needed to be more details on the amount of time that is left in
the agreement, and she would like it to be more specific on the amount of money and years. Mr,
Yates said there is also the Cheatham agreement. Rebecca Huss said she was thinking of the one

that has to do with The Shoppes, and since this is all public information, there is no point in leaving

04/09/19 Council Meeting Minutes - Page 3



that information out because it is confusing. Ms. Dear said she would go back and check on the
information. Ms. Dear said there are some disclosures, and noted that the Cheatham Development
was the second to the last agreement, with $13,951 under the agreement. Rebecca Huss said there
are more agreements than what is listed. Mr. Yates said there were two 380 Agreements and the
Cheatham Agreement. Rebecca Huss said The Shoppes Agreement is missing in this, which is
fairly large. Rebecca Huss said they need to be specific about the maximum dollar values and
names of the developments so they know who they are reading about, that way the public will also

know what the information is covering. Ms. Dear said she would pass that information along.

John Champagne moved to approve and accept the Audit as presented, possibly with the changes

that have been discussed. Jon Bickford seconded the motion.

Discussion: Jon Bickford asked if they needed to list the specific changes. John Champagne stated
the Auditor had all the changes discussed.

The motion carried unanimously. (5-0)

Mr. Yates said he would like to point out that the City did have a good Audit. Mr. Yates said about
25,000 to 30,000 separate transactions have to happen, that goes all the way through the process of
solicitation of the proper quote, the proper assigning of an account number, and then the entry into
the books, balancing of the books, which is about 18,000 just to get to writing the checks. Mr,
Yates said virtually every dollar goes through the front counter, so that speaks well for Autumn
Redman, who has to balance every day and every month. Mr, Yates said that also speaks well for
Cathy Branco, financial consultant, and for Ms. Hensley because the Auditors also look at the

contracts, and verify all the details on that. Mr. Yates said a lot of work goes into the Audit.

Jon Bickford said he thought the whole team needed to be commended. Ms, Dear said everything
looked really well. Jon Bickford said how do you beat that, so he said “great work by the whole
tearn and thanked them very much.” Jon Bickford asked Mr. Yates to make sure the team gets that

news because he appreciates what they did and continue to do for the City.

Consideration and possible action regarding a Variance request of six feet of canopy overhang into

the building line setback and utility easement in The Shoppes at Montgomery subdivision by

Stantec Consulting/Chick-Fil-A.

04/09/19 Council Meeting Minutes - Page 4



Mr. Yates advised this is regarding a one foot overhang outside the front building line of the
required 35 foot for the Chick-Fil-A Restaurant. Mr. Yates said they are cantilevering a canopy for
cars to drive under and according to their site plan, it needs to be one foot overhanging past the 35
foot setback. Rebecca Huss asked to clarify that it was one foot, because the notes say six feet.
Mr. Yates said he wanted to make sure that there was enough room, so he checked with Mr.
Roznovsky. John Champagne asked to clarify whether it was a one or six foot variance, Mr. Yates
said it was one foot. Jon Bickford asked if that was overhanging concrete. Mr. Yates said it would
be asphalt. Jon Bickford said it would be paving of some sort and would cover the cars. Jonathan
White, Engineer with L Squared, advised it would be over the drive through window specifically.
Mr. Yates said there is an Encroachment Agreement on the Agenda for tonight that involves the
paving and the canopy, so if there is any damage or repairs that are needed in the easement, it will
be of no cost to the City. Jon Bickford said if the liability is not on the City, then he would say
okay.

John Champagne asked for clarity, because the information speaks of a six foot canopy overhang,
which is also equal to asphalt or concrete. Mr. Yates asked Mr. White for the actual width of the
canopy. Mr. White said he was not sure, but he thought it was nine feet. John Champagne asked if
the concrete or the pavement over the line was six feet or one foot. Mr. White said the pavement
would definitely be over the line. John Champagne asked why it was worded just for the canopy
if everything is over the line. Mr. White said the canopy and pavement would be over the line, but
stated pavement can be placed over the building line, but you can’t put a structure over the building
line. John Champagne asked if they were counting the canopy as a structure and that was the issue.
Mr. White said correct. Mr. Yates said the encroachment will be 16 feet of paving that is over the
utility easement, and if City Council allows it, they will also be allowing the encroachment of one

foot into the easement.

John Champagne moved to approve the one foot variance as presented. T.J. Wilkerson seconded

the motion, the motion carried unanimously. (5-0)

Consideration and possible action regarding Longview Greens Miniature Golf variance request to

allow gravel to be used as a parking surface.

Mr. Yates advised this is a request from the original variance that was granted March 14, 2017 to
Mr. Long regarding his parking area, and said Mr. Long was present tonight. Mr. Yates said City

Council has granted an extension to the variance three times for six month extensions, and this is a

04/09/19 Council Meeting Minutes - Page 5



request to extend the variance and he was not sure how long he was going to ask for it to be

extended.

John Champagne asked if Mr. Long was going to address City Council. Mr. Long advised he
appreciated the variances that have been granted to-date, and said they have put their best foot
forward to work with the City, who has been very helpful. Mr. Long said they also received a grant
from the City that they are very grateful for. Mr. Long said if they had the funds available to
support paving the parking lot, they would. Mr. Long said it does not bring him any joy to keep
coming back every six months and having the same conversation. Mr. Long said they find it more
important to stabilize the business and put money back into the business, and they feel it is justified.
Mr. Long said last year they did shaved ice and this year they did soft serve ice cream. Mr. Long
said they feel it is more important to use those funds, instead of paving the parking lot, at this time
to solidify the business because it is the long term financial interest of the business that is most

important.

John Champagne said Mr. Long was very polite in not stating right across the street from his
business there is a parking area full of crushed rock, and asked why he did not bring that up and
asked why there should be two sets of requirements or guidelines. Mr. Long said he could not
speak to that one. John Champagne said he could speak to it, and asked why the City is putting
crushed gravel at Fernland, but they are holding Mr. Long to a higher standard. John Champagne
said he appreciated Mr. Long coming every six months, and as far as he is concerned, he has another

six months.

Rebecca Huss moved to give Mr. Long a two year extension with the provision that upon
conveyance or sale of the business, the variance is immediately null and void. Rebecca Huss said
the variance is going to someone who has been engaged with the community, who is putting money
into his business and a local entrepreneur who is trying to make it work, who has been coming back
to the City. Rebecca Huss said this would give him some breathing room to not have to come back
in six months, but if he chooses to sell the property, whoever buys it will have to pave or come

back to City Council with another plan.

T.J. Wilkerson seconded the motion.

Discussion: Jon Bickford asked what they tell the next person, stating he has asked this question

before, because they are saying that Mr. Long does not have to do it because they are giving him a

04/09/19 Council Meeting Minutes - Page 6



two year variance. Rebecca Huss said Mr. Foerster has stated before that this does not set a
precedence; every incident is unique enough. Jon Bickford said they have a moral obligation to
everybody and all businesses in the community. Rebecca Huss said they talked about this before
and there is certainly a lot of backup in the packet that states unless they are willing to give a
variance, then they end up pulling Mr. Long’s certificate of occupancy, and she does not think any
of us on City Council is willing to do that, and until anyone is willing to do that, then they might

as well acknowledge it by giving a long term variance.

Jon Bickford said another option is to delay it another six months and ask where the plan is, because
the ordinances were in place before the business went in, and asked Mr. Long if he was aware of
the ordinance. Mr. Long said yes, he knew that before the business went in. Jon Bickford said
somewhere there had to be a plan that said at some point he has to pave the parking lot. Jon
Bickford said Mr. Long is going to keep investing in the business, but at some point he has to pave
the parking lot, so he feels like there are two pieces of the investment, the investment in the
business, and the investment in meeting the obligation that the City put in place. Jon Bickford said
the City did not give a permanent variance back then for a non-paved surface. Jon Bickford said if
non-paved surfaces are okay for all businesses, if we change our ordinances to support that, he is
okay with that. Jon Bickford said each case being a special case, there are going to be special cases
everywhere. Rebecca Huss said this is not a permanent variance. Jon Bickford said he would really
like to just say at some point they have to see a conversion, and he is willing to do this another six
months, but he wants to know what the business plan is next time for the conversion, because if it
is not done, what is the plan; are they going to be ready to make an investment in a year, six months,

two years; the City needs some kind of commitment.

Tom Cronin said he really hates to see someone’s dreams crushed, and said Mr. Long has come
back and done everything the City requires, except paving the driveway. Tom Cronin said
financially starting a business is extremely tough and sometimes it takes a couple of years, and
sometimes you just throw up your arms. Tom Cronin said he was more in agreement with Jon
Bickford’s six months and keep re-evaluating every six months, because he thinks that is fair and
Mr. Long has been more than honorable coming to City Council and requesting the extension every
time. Tom Cronin said he knew Mr. Long was not trying to stretch it out with the City. Tom
Cronin said he knows Mr. Long has a good business and it might take more time, and said Mr.
Long is the only miniature golf course in the area, next to Houston, and asked Mr. Long where
there is another miniature golf course. Mr. Long said it was far away. Tom Cronin said he felt the

business was a plum for the City to continue and try to work with Mr. Long; he could not say

04/09/19 Council Meeting Minutes - Page 7



support him because financially he knows that Mr. Long can get some sewer and water hookups.
Tom Cronin said he applauded Mr. Long for continuing to try, and said that he agreed with the six

months.

Mayor Countryman said she would like to point out that Mr. Long’s business is different than most
businesses here, because his is dependent on the weather, not a restaurant or a boutique, or winery
is dependent on the weather. Mayor Countryman pointed out that last year they had a hurricane,
and this year they have had a great amount of rain, so when there is not weather to be outside, and

for Mr. Long to get his feet underneath him, he needs the time.

John Champagne said Mr. Long’s business model is his business model, he knows the weather, and
knew all that going in. John Champagne said he applauds Mr. Long for coming back to the City
every six months. John Champagne said laws are made for a reason, to adhere to, and, to Jon
Bickford’s point, if they are going to make variances on every law, why have laws. John
Champagne said the other point is he will make a commitment to Mr. Long that the City is going
to comply with the existing law as well, and that the location across the street is going to change.

John Champagne thanked Mr. Long for all he has done.

The motion failed with the following vote: (2-3)

Rebecca Huss — Aye Jon Bickford —~ Nay
T.J. Wilkerson — Aye John Champagne — Nay

Tom Cronin - Nay

Jon Bickford moved to provide an additional six months beyond what has been provided already,

and approve the variance for another six months. Tom Cronin seconded the motion.,

Discussion: Jon Bickford said he also wanted to express that he appreciates the fact that he gets it,
and said he feels that he is trying to be consistent with everyone. Jon Bickford said developers are
coming in and asking for variances all the time as well, and City Council has to be consistent and
said he feels that is very important for the community. Jon Bickford said he apologizes and said

he is not trying to be mean, he is just trying to be consistent.

John Champagne said at the end of the day Mr. Long has a variance. Jon Bickford said they have

to vote on the variance.

04/09/19 Council Meeting Minutes - Page 8



The motion carried unanimously. {5-0)

Consideration and possible action regarding request for a Special Use Permit for microblading
business at 14375 Liberty Street by Candace Welsh.

Mr, Yates advised that Ms. Welsh is present for the meeting. Mayor Countryman advised that Mr.

Yates notes were missing from the pack.

Ms, Welsh advised that she was trying to get a Special Use Permit so she can open a business at
the West Mont Building to do microblading, which is a cosmetic enhancement of the eyebrows.
Rebecca Huss said she thought that Ms, Welsh came before City Council in the past, and said this

is a form of tattoos.

Ms, Welsh said this is her first time before City Council. Mayor Countryman said that was a
different business that came before City Council in the past. Mr. Yates said this is the same type
of business that was granted in May 2016 to someone else. Mr. Yates said all City Council needs
to do is to refer this to the Planning and Zoning Commission to start the process for a Special Use
Permit. Mr. Yates said the Commission will conduct a Public Hearing, and then City Council will

conduct a Public Hearing. Mr. Yates said there is a $500 fee for a variance application.

Rebecca Huss asked if there were any complaints regarding the previous Special Use Permit when
it was used by the previous person. Mr. Yates said no, and said that the person just started her
business back up. Mr. Yates said he has to contact that person because she is supposed to have

insurance for the City.

Rebecca Huss said the only thing that she remembered about the Special Use Permit was the
discussion about the verbiage of the Special Use Permit about the location of the tattoo versus the
location of the business itself, because it was very specific about the type, because it is more of a

cosmetic use for eyebrows and eyelashes rather than body art.

Mayor Countryman stated, just so she is aware, and understands, City Council is just approving the

beginning of the Special Use Permit process. Mr. Yates said that was correct.

04/09/19 Council Meeting Minutes - Page 9



Rebecca Huss moved to direct the City Administrator to begin the process for a Special Use Permit
for a microblading business at 14375 Liberty Street by Candace Welsh. Jon Bickford seconded the

motion, the motion carried unanimously. (5-0)

Consideration and possible action regarding approval of an alcohol beverage permit application for

a Wine and Beer Retailer’s Permit for Wine & Design Montgomery to be located at 202 McCown

Street, Montgomery, as submitted by Janderson Holdings, LLC.

Mr. Yates advised the application has been reviewed and is now being presented to City Council

for approval during a public meeting as required by the City’s Code.

Tom Cronin asked if they are required to have a 60-day notice. Mr. Yates said no they are not.
Tom Cronin said it was his understanding this business would be like Painting with a Twist. Mr.

Yates said yes.

Tom Cronin asked Ms. Hensley if she had received everything that she needed for the permit. Ms.

Hensley advised yes, she had received everything.

Tom Cronin moved to accept the Alcohol Beverage Permit Application for a Wine and Beer
Retailer’s Permit for Wine & Design to be located at 202 McCown Street, as submitted by
Janderson Holdings, LLC. T.J. Wilkerson seconded the motion, the motion carried unanimously.
(5-0)

Consideration and possible action regarding approval of an alcohol beverage permit application for
a Wine and Beer Retailer’s Permit for Chronic Tacos to be located at 20212 Eva Street,

Montgomery, as submitted by Arquitt Tacos, Inc.

Mr. Yates advised this business would be located in the Kroger Shopping Center. Mr. Yates said

as in the previous item, this is for approval by City Council during a public meeting.

The Mayor asked if this would be located in a store. Ms. Hensley advised this is located in the

Kroger Center in one of the suites.

04/09/19 Council Meeting Minutes - Page 10



Jon Bickford moved to approve the alcohol beverage permit application for a Wine and Beer
Retailer’s Permit for Chronic Tacos to be located at 20212 Eva Street, Montgomery, as submitted

by Arquitt Tacos, Inc. Tom Cronin seconded the motion, the motion carried unanimously. (5-0)

Consideration and possible action regarding_an Encroachment and Maintenance Agreement
regarding pavement and canopy encroachment into the City utility easement at the planned Chick-

Fil-A site in The Shoppes of Montgomery subdivision, by Stantec Consulting/Chick-Fil-A.

Mr. Yates said this is a request for an encroachment and maintenance agreement with Chick-Fil-
A, Inc. for them to pave over 16 feet of City utility easement area and to place a canopy over a one
foot area over the easement. Mr. Yates said the difference between this and the variance is this is
for the long term agreement for the improvements built on the easement, whereas the variance was
for permission to build outside the building lines to satisfy the zoning ordinance. Mr, Yates said if
the pavement or canopy have to be moved or damaged due to the need to make repairs, there will

be no cost to the City as provided in Section 3(c) of the Agreement.

John Champagne moved to approve the encroachment and maintenance agreement with Chick-Fil-

A, as presented. Jon Bickford seconded the motion.

Discussion: Rebecca Huss said to Mr. Yates that usually there is a letter from the engineers stating
that the pavement does not cover anything important. Rebecca Huss asked if there was a reason
that there is not such a letter from the engineer, and asked if they can be assured that this pavement
does not cover anything important. Jon Bickford stated that if it does cover something and it has
to get torn up, then they will pay for the repairs. Rebecca Huss said normally the engineers have
an opinion one way or the other, and there is usually a note saying that there is nothing important

or it does not impede anything, etc. Rebecca Huss said there is usually an engineer’s opinion.

Mr. Foerster said in his recollection there maybe utilities under that easement. Rebecca Huss said
that was the point of a utility easement, yes. Mr. Foerster said there would be pavement, and under
this agreement, if they have to go in there and repair any utilities and tear up the concrete, it will
be at their cost. Rebecca Huss said she did read the information, but the question she has is whether
or not we need access to it and whether it has an importance on day-to-day operations, so if they
need to tear up every week to get at it, then that would clearly be an impairment to the City’s
operations. Rebecca Huss said it would be nice, before they approved this, to know for sure that

the engineers have looked at it and said they don’t see any problem with it. Jon Bickford said he

04/09/19 Council Meeting Minutes - Page 11



10.

did not see the purpose of carrying this on. Jon Bickford said if they need to dig a hole and sink
something and bury it, and dig a hole again the next day, what is the difference. Rebecca Huss said
she thought that would make everyone upset. Jon Bickford said if they have a failure, they have a
failure, whether it is at Chick-Fil-A or right outside the door, you fix it and cover it back up, what

difference does it make where it is.

Mayor Countryman said if they normally have that letter in the report, and now we don’t have it,
we just talked about standardization and taws in the variance, so if that was what normally
happened, then they should have that. John Champagne said they have a maintenance agreement
and he has a motion pending. Jon Bickford said there is also a second to the motion. Rebecca Huss
said then there is no reason why we ignored the process of getting the engineer’s comment on this.
John Champagne stated again that he has a motion pending. Mayor Countryman said this is open
for discussion. Rebecca Huss said she was asking a question that she felt she deserved to get an
answer and should be on the record. John Champagne asked who Rebecca Huss was asking the

question. Rebecca Huss said she was asking Mr. Yates.

Mr. Yates advised the utility easement is 20-25 feet wide and asked Mr. White if he knew whether
there were any water or sewer lines directly under that location. Mr. White said there were water
and sewer lines. Rebecca Huss asked whether there were any important junctions or actual
mechanical things or just the actual pipes themselves. Mr. White said that was correct, and there
is a fire hydrant that is in the way that will have to be moved, but no important items underneath.
Mr. Muckleroy, Director of Public Works, advised moving the lift station is the key factor, and
once that is gone it will be gravity sewer and pressurized water line, but nothing major, no major
T*s. Mr. White said they just have the sewer line that they just installed. Rebecca Huss said they

usually do have a letter that states something similar.

The motion carried with a unanimously vote. (5-0)

Consideration and possible action regarding Tree Ordinance Variance request for The Shoppes at

Montgomery.

Mr. McCorquodale advised this is coming from the engineer of record for The Shoppes at
Montgomery. Mr. McCorquodale stated they are asking to remove two sets of trees where TxDOT
needs to place the driveways so they line up with the other driveways. Mr. McCorquodale said

they are asking to not have to replace trees on the site at this point in the development. Mr.

04/09/19 Council Meeting Minutes - Page 12



McCorquodale said there are no pad sites going in at this time, no development is on the site, but
what they need to do is get the driveways in while the TxDOT permit is valid and before it expires.
Mr. McCorquodale said the request is to allow the preservation of 45% of tree canopy coverage on
the site. Mr. McCorquodale said in the pre-development phase it does not seem like it would serve

anyone weli, because the trees might have to come out again,

Jon Bickford asked if there was some hook that says when the development does occur the
equivalent of these trees would get replaced in accordance with the ordinance. Mr. McCorquodale
said before development happens, it is his intent in the next 45 days to have a revised tree ordinance
to City Council. Mr. McCorquodale said he has been working on the tree ordinance and trying to
make some revisions and working with the developers in town trying to find numbers that work
with both the City and the field. Jon Bickford said his question is, the engineer of record has
requested a variance, since he is not the owner of the property, he is the engineer, so he would be
inclined if they were going to give him a variance, that we also have a hook that is a commitment
from the owner, a contractual commitment from the owner back to the City that says whenever this
property does get developed, that the equivalent of these trees, or this canopy, gets replaced in
accordance with our effective tree ordinance. Jon Bickford said they need something that binds the
owner to have to do this if they develop the property, because otherwise they could sell the property
or anything else, they need that to stay with the property. Mr. McCorquodale said the ordinance
that is in place, when the site is developed, is replacing these trees, and that is part of the new
ordinance, then that is what they need to do, and if it not part of that, what they need to do is follow
the existing ordinance. Jon Bickford said in this case, when you put the new ordinance into effect,
and by then those trees will be gone, they could say those trees were not here so why do I need to

replace them.

Mr. Yates said this development will fall under the existing ordinance. Mr. Foerster said once they
plat the property, whatever the ordinance is in place is what they are going to be obligated to follow.
Jon Bickford said if the rule is they have to follow the ordinance that is in place, he is okay with
that, but said he is saying there has to be some binding document that says if they pull the trees out
now, and they don’t develop for another year, when they start developing in a year, they need to

replace the trees.
John Champagne said he was pretty certain that City Council had not adopted the new ordinance,

so when he was going through it today “indiscriminate” caught his eye, and asked what

“indiscriminate” means and said it was a very subjective term. John Champagne said

04/09/19 Councll Meeting Minutes - Page 13



“indiscriminate” maybe indiscriminate to us, but not indiscriminate to another. John Champagne
said they don’t have an ordinance in place to support what they are trying to do with this developer.
John Champagne asked what they were going to do to try to pass the ordinance before he pulls trees
and asked how this would work since they don’t have an ordinance that requires him to replace the
trees in place. Mr. McCorquodale said they do have a tree ordinance in place right now. John
Champagne said he knew they did, but asked if it is stated the way that this is worded. Mr.
McCorquodale said right now it is 100 percent caliper inch replacement after they cut more than

20 percent.

Rebecca Huss said she sees Jon Bickford’s idea is a good one, but perhaps a time limitation as well
because you could argue that you keep putting it off, then the site is fully developed and then you
end up with a small corner that never gets developed, and you still haven't figured out where to put
the replacement trees. Rebecca Huss said she likes a Sunset Clause, so she would like to see a
limitation on a plan regarding when to replace the trees and where to put them. Rebecca Huss said
she thought Jon Bickford’s idea was a good idea to have a contractual relationship with the owner

of the property.

Mr. White said he did not know if City Council had the letter that fully explains the extent of how
many trees they would have to replace for two driveways. Mr. White said it would be 108 caliper
inches that would have to be replaced for the two driveways, which is a pretty significant amount
for two driveways. Mr. White said, to give City Council an idea, when the tree preservation
ordinance was being looked at as a whole, they started seeing development coming into town and
seeing how a piece of land that was completely cleared and you have development where nothing
has to be planted, but then you have another tract across the street that is heavily wooded and has
to plant way more trees. Mr. White said, as an example, this tract if they put some buildings on the
remaining piece of this, approximately 900 trees would have to be replaced, with new trees being
planted. Mr. White said that is a very difficult task to do with a development like this and it is
almost impossible, because if you put in 900 trees you would take up many acres and would reduce
the allowable area that they can use. Mr. White said as part of the 380 Agreements, reimbursement
is important, and it is important for them to develop this property. Mr. White said he was not aware
of the requirement that when the next pad site actually comes in, it would fall under the existing
ordinance, stating he thought that any development that occurs after a new ordinance they could be
under that new ordinance. Mr. White said that was something they had assumed and they were
told. Mr. White said they could just delay the driveway placement for the new ordinance. Jon

Bickford said they don’t know what the new ordinance looks like, so was Mr. White saying he

04/09/19 Councll Meeting Minutes - Page 14



wants to be under the new ordinance when they don’t even know what it looks like. Mr. White
said he has seen a draft of the new ordinance. Jon Bickford said City Council has not voted the
draft ordinance in yet. Mr. White said he understood, but they have to be able to preserve about 20
percent, and they are saying they will keep 45 percent at least preserved for now, and then as each

pad site comes in and gets developed, they will have to adhere to whatever ordinance is in place.

Mr. White said there is actually a provision in the ordinance that allows exceptions to the ordinance
if you remove trees within a public easement. Mr. White said they are not putting anything in the
property they are actually only bringing the driveway up to the right-of-way line and shared
property line, but because those trees are on that line, they have to be removed or they are going to
be damaged. Mr. White said that is located inside the 60 foot utility easement, and they have tried
to make a statement before that they believed that exception should apply, but that was overwritten,
so that is why they are here. Mr. White said they have been trying to fight this battle since
November. Rebecca Huss asked if they were talking about removing trees that technically belong
to you, but are not legally under their control because they are part of the easement. Mr. White

said they are located in the easement.

Mr. White said the original idea was to go underground and across the front of the property with
the utilities and remove every single tree across the front. Mr, White said they have been working
with the rear property owner to actually bring utilities through the interior of the tract, which they
have to dedicate additional easements inside the tract just to be able to provide utilities to those
other pad sites, so they are further restricting that property just be the additional easements. Mr.
White said technically anyone can come in there, that is a public entity, and clear the trees in the
easement and they would not have to be subject to replace them. Jon Bickford asked if the trees
are in the City’s easement. Mr. Yates said yes. Jon Bickford asked if that would be a decision that
the City could make versus a variance request. Mr. White stated the trees are located in the
easement, but he had been told that he could not cut them down, or he would have to replace them.
Jon Bickford asked to confirm with Mr. White they would not be going into the property, they
would just be taking the trees off of the easement. Mr. White said the property line is where the
easement starts. John Champagne asked if they were just going to put a driveway from the street
into the easement. Mr, White said that was correct, which is what they have been trying to do
since November. Mr. White said they have had to redo this permit one time, and TxDOT is very
difficult to get permits, and they are about to get to the point where the permit will not be valid
again. Jon Bickford asked if the driveway was going to go from the street, across the easement to

the property line and then stop. Mr, White said it was not across the easement it was across the

04/09/19 Council Meeting Minutes - Page 15



right-of-way and stopping right there. Mr. White said if they go and continue the driveway, they
would have to abide by the tree ordinance in place. Jon Bickford said he did not know why this

was on the agenda,

Rebecca Huss asked how many trees they are talking about. Mr. White said it would be 11 trees,
with one being a 24 inch caliper, and to him it is on its last leg. John Champagne said the éity of
Montgomery mows these areas in the line of SH 105, and asked if the City wanted to remove a tree
to make it easier to mow, could we do it. Mr. Yates said the City can remove a tree. Mr. White
said the City removed trees for the 18 inch gravity sewer line, which was on private property with
City utilities, but there is an exception in the ordinance for public utilities. John Champagne said
he did not get it. Jon Bickford said he was just wondering why the City administration can’t make
a decision that says these trees are in the right-of-way they can take them out. Jon Bickford said
he was wondering if this is really a variance that they need to vote on. Rebecca Huss said she did
not want them to take out all the trees in the right-of-way, since they have moved their utilities to
the back, so she did not want to say all the trees in the easement can be removed. Jon Bickford said
he was not sure that City Council needed to say anything, he thinks the City Administrator could
say they could take these trees out. John Champagne said this is for two driveways and asked why

they are talking about this.

Mr. White said he felt that they had done everything that they could in correspondence to get this
done. Rebecca Huss said TxDOT is requiring the driveway be located in a specific place. Jon
Bickford asked Mr. Foerster if this needs to be a City Council action. Mr. Foerster said he thought
it would be appropriate for City Council to act on this matter for clarification, because as he
understood it, they are only talking about two driveways and the trees that are on the City easement
that cross where the driveway would cross to their property. Mr. Foerster said they are only talking
about removing the trees that are on the City easement at this time, not within the balance of the
property. Jon Bickford asked if Mr. McCorquodale knew exactly which trees they were so he could

confirm the eleven trees. Mr. McCorquodale said yes, he could locate them on the tree survey.

Rebecca Huss asked if this was a variance or a direction for something else, because if this is a
variance, then they are required to do something about them later in the project. Rebecca Huss
said if they are acting now, as a directive to clear the right-of-way then that would change things.
Mr. Yates said he thought it was not a variance, he thought it would be a City action to remove the
trees in the right-of-way. Rebecca Huss asked who is paying for it. Mr. White said it is privately
funded.

04/09/19 Council Meeting Minutes - Page 16



Jon Bickford moved to approve the privately funded removal of the eleven trees that interfere with
the placement of the access driveways across the property they are working on to connect to SH
105, and will allow the property owner to clear just that number of trees, under City supervision,
and allow them to take them from the road to their property line. Rebecca Huss seconded the

motion.

Discussion: Jon Bickford asked if they would remove the trees from property. Mr. White said yes,
they will be removed and mulched. John Champagne said he still has a great affection for private
business, he would like to say we are restricting you to a specific number of trees or to an area to

facilitate two driveways and asked if that was one of the same. Mr. White said it is.

T.J. Wilkerson asked if they would not have to replace any of those trees being removed. Mr.

White said they would be removing eleven trees.

The motion carried unanimously. (5-0)

11. Reports regarding several management issues recently discussed by City Council:
a. Status of Backflow Prevention Devices Installation;

Mr. McCorquodale advised the backflow prevention ordinance was passed last summer that
requires any business with a high health hazard to have a back flow prevention device installed.
Mr. McCorquodale said since then, any new business that has come in that would fall under
that category has already had one installed, so late last year the City began notifying the
residents in town, and they identified the businesses that would need to have a backflow
prevention device. Mr. McCorquodale said they were at the tail end of the process in getting
the devices installed. Mr. McCorquodale said there was a handful of people that they sent a
couple letters to and Mr. Muckleroy has hand delivered second notices to the businesses that
have not responded. Mr. McCorquodale said the process is going good and said for a 5/8 inch
backflow device, the cost, if a City contractor does the work, was about $850, and for a 2 inch

backflow device it was $1,250.

John Champagne asked about Kroger and whether they were in compliance. Mr.

McCorquodale advised Kroger was in compliance.

04/09/19 Council Meeting Minutes - Page 17



Jon Bickford said he visited someone that leases a building in town today and got his report
that he got a request that he put in a backflow device. Jon Bickford said his question is why it
would be incumbent upon the lessee to do that, shouldn’t the landowner be required to do that.
Jon Bickford said if a landowner has a strip of buildings and they all have water coming to
them, if he is leasing that property, as a renter, why he is paying for that, shouldn’t the City say
the property owner should put that in. Mr. McCorquodale said they do not get into the lease
agreements for commercial leases, but the water account holder is the one responsible and who
the City is dealing with. Mr. Yates said overall, considering that they hit the 80 business out
of the blue for the $800 statement on something new to them, getting all but five back was a

very good response and they have done very well.

Mr, McCorquodale said there are only four businesses that have not responded yet. Mr, Yates
said he was not sure that two or three of those businesses even need to be on the list, so he will

check with Mr. Rick Hanna to make sure they need to be on the lists.
Jon Bickford asked if there was a strip of five stores, do they typically have water coming into
each of the five stores. Mr. McCorquodale said in the case of Joe Shockley’s property, he has

a meter on each one, and Kroger has one tap that they are all served from that one meter.

Status of Grease Traps within the City; and

Mr. McCorquodale said Tom Cronin had asked the City to look into the status of the grease
trap program. Mr. McCorquodale said the summary of the findings is:

26 — Active grease trap accounts

2- Inactive grease traps, which are vacant businesses

3-accounts that had grease traps installed, which were not billed the $50 per month fee or

inspecting them,

Rebecca Huss asked for the status of the three that they were not billing or inspecting;
were they filthy, grease contributors to our system. Mr. McCorquodale said he did not
believe so, they were servicing them on their own. Mr. McCorquodale said according to
the Code, if an establishment has a food preparation area, they need to have a grease trap.
Mr. McCorquodale said there are some other things such as a three basin sink that are also
required to have a grease trap. Mr. McCorquodale said neither of the Community Centers

had grease traps, either ours or the Lone Star Community Center, and most churches don’t

04/09/19 Council Meeting Minutes - Page 18



have them. Mr. McCorquodale said Mr. Foerster has shared an ordinance from Willis that
exempts churches. Mr. McCorquodale said there is a debate as to whether the City might

want to exempt the Community Centers or the churches.

Jon Bickford asked about a church that also offers day care services, because many do.
Rebecca Huss said the Methodist Church has a daycare, but the children bring their own
lunches to school, Jon Bickford asked if they need to put a caveat in there, if a daycare
center provides meals every day, then does that fall into the category that would require a
device. Mr. McCorquodale said an example would be the Cowboy Church with their
expansion of putting in a kitchen for their school and they are installing a grease trap, even
though they are under the umbrella of the church. John Champagne said, to him, focusing
on days as opposed to volume is a disconnect, so if they are operating four days out of
seven, it is not every day, and asked if that would be termed every day. John Champagne
said they are focusing on days and not on the stuff that they have to deal with at the sewer
plant. John Champagne said he was talking about Willis; gave an exemption that unless
they are doing it every day, they are not required. Rebecca Huss said people having pot
luck dinners and bringing their dishes in and washing the dishes is different than actually

cooking the items and washing the pots and pans.

Mr. Yates said there are also under the sink grease traps for very small usage, so if

someone was marginal they could use one of those.

Tom Cronin asked if the City has a capacity requirement. Mr. McCorquodale said there
is a flow test, but right now the City does a very basic inspection with our in-house
employees, where they look to see if there is grease in the trap and if there is grease that
is getting by the trap. Mr. McCorquodale said there are some other things that they can
do to gather some more useful data, and said the key to it all is you are getting the data
that you need and not just collecting data for the sake of data. Mr. McCorquodale said
the time retention test is what tells you if your grease trap is the right size and if it is
holding what it needs to hold for the right amount of time for the grease to separate from

the water.
John Champagne said the City is doing things and checking. Tom Cronin said an issue

that he has, he has been told by somebody that cleans grease traps there are a couple of

restaurants that go weekly. Tom Cronin said that was why he asked if the City had a

04/09/19 Council Meeting Minutes - Page 19



capacity issue, and asked Mr, Muckleroy if he knew what the smallest one out there is.
Mr. Muckleroy said he thought the smallest one out there right now is Hodge Podge
Lodge, and that one is really undersized. Mr. Muckleroy said he spoke to Mr. Hanna
about their grease trap, stating that it kind of slipped under his radar. Mr. Muckleroy said
he spoke to Hodge Podge and they are in the process of upsizing their grease trap, and he
explained that very thing to them that the larger size would be more cost effective for
them to go ahead and upsize and pump every three months rather than every week, which
is a lot. Mr. McCorquodale said when a business opens and they say they are just doing
one day a week sandwiches, and then six months down the line they have a full on
restaurant with meals served every day, like the situation of Hodge Podge having a 50

gallon grease trap with a full service restaurant.

Mr. McCorquodale said other pretreatment measurers to be monitored will be the new
carwash facilities going in that have sand and oil separators. Mr. McCorquodale also said

the older carwashes are grandfathered, but stated no issues have been noted to date.

Rebecca Huss said one of the policy recommendations is that we need to update our
ordinances to cover enforcement for failed inspections, because we did have for the first
time a double failed inspection in February. Mr. McCorquodale said they could do that
outside an ordinance; they could come up with a policy with a directive because our
ordinance does not actually speak to the fees, it just says the fees are available in the City
Secretary’s Office. Rebecca Huss said given the situation, it would be best if it was
written down so that there is full transparency as to what actions people should take and
what is required. Mr. McCorquodale said one of the tough things is it’s not very black
and white, and there can be some subjective reasons why someone would not pass a grease
inspection, if it is close to being full, it might be more of a notice to the owner that if they
are scheduled to be pumped three weeks from now they might not make it. Rebecca Huss
said that was another reason to outsource for a more technically driven inspection
procedure. Mr. McCorquodale said you can train staff or take them off of whatever else

they were doing, to do a more enhanced inspection, or farm it out to a contractor.

Mayor Countryman asked if they continue to have the same offenders. Mr.
McCorquodale said in general, yes. Rebecca Huss said interestingly enough it is not
necessarily the same offenders. Rebecca Huss said she has the inspection logs for the last

three years, and it is not who you think, McDonald’s actually seems to have the cleanest

04/09/19 Council Meeting Minutes - Page 20



grease traps in town, with no violations for three years. Rebecca Huss said they either did
a great job of upsizing or they do a great job of managing their kitchen, or something.

Rebecca Huss said people that you would not necessarily consider are the scofflaws,

Mayor Countryman said if they get a third party, she knows that there have been some
owners that have not been as kind to our City employees when they are having to deal
with the news, so perhaps that third party would be something that would take the City
out of it. Rebecca Huss asked about making a decision on a third party or upsizing the
City inspections. Mr. McCorquodale said he would think that would be a told direction,
or if City Council would like them to come back with a proposal. Mr. Yates said he
thought staff could figure that out. Rebecca Huss said she would like to see that, because
she felt it would be better to outsource that service and have it be more technical and not
subject to political pressure. Mr. McCorquodale said in general the cost for staff doing a
more enhanced inspection versus a third party is the same, with the exception of failed
inspection, because right now we do not charge for failed inspections, and a third party
contractor would come out and he did not think they would be doing that at our cost. John
Champagne said if the person failed an inspection, he thought an argument could be made
that the culprit could pay for it, or should pay for it. Mayor Countryman said certainly.

Rebecca Huss said that seems obvious.

Rebecca Huss asked Mr. Yates if he could make that happen. Mr. Yates said he could.

c. Status of Live Streaming of City Council Meetings.

Mr. McCorquodale stated the points to consider are low cost, ease of operation, and ease
of user input. Mr. McCorquodale said in his opinion, they could use one fixed camera
that is permanently mounted on the wall because then you would not have to set it up and
take it down. Mr. McCorquodale advised the City of Conroe uses a higher end service
with someone watching the meetings and operating the cameras, and is as expensive as it
sounds. Mr. McCorquodale said they have talked about improving the microphones and
the lighting. Mr. McCorquodale advised the lighting in the Council Chambers is a bit
different because they have been working with Public Works and Solomon Electric to
replace some more of the older style lights with the LED lights, with the idea of being
able to light the dais more effectively. Mr. McCorquodale advised, regarding the
bandwidth, the City is in the process of getting fiber optics and said Consolidated was out

04/09/19 Council Meeting Minutes - Page 21



yesterday and determined the service was on our side of SH 1035, so the process might

move a little faster than a couple months.

John Champagne said, as he remembered, state regulations have certain things that have
to be in place with audio and all that, so he would say just get us some information for the
basic service. Mr. McCorquodale said that is exactly what he is doing, stating a company
called Boxcast that he is looking at that seems the middle of the road option, would be
about $120 per month for their services. Mr. McCorquodale said it would allow the City
to go back the next day and index those videos so it is not one giant block, they can
designate sections of the tape to go to specific items on the Agenda. Jon Bickford said
they are going to go beyond live steaming and start recording the meetings as well. Mr.
McCorquodale said that is correct. Jon Bickford asked if they just want to do live
streaming, and you have the choice of watching it. Mr. McCorquodale said you can
certainly do that, you do not have to upload those videos, you can just live stream. Jon
Bickford asked about the storage with Boxcast because they are not going to give you
unlimited storage. Mr. McCorquodale said the tape would be downloaded by the City.
Mr. Yates said it would be like a set of minutes and the City Secretary would save and
archive. Rebecca Huss said Mr. McCorquodale’s comment on the social media and not
having to work on policing the comments and then dealing with censorship and free
speech, etc., if they just have it available for viewing, but not receiving, makes it easier.
Mr. McCorquodale said it was not comments about City Council meetings they would
have to worry about, it is comments that have nothing to do with anything City related,

but you would not be able to take those down as a City government.

Mr. Yates said they are talking about a cost for livestreaming to be $2,500 to $3,000. Jon
Bickford said he would not make this so hard, stating that technology has come so far,
and there is a Cisco service with cameras and microphones on the computer, and as many
people can join as you want, you can cut the microphones when you want. Jon Bickford
said that video is more than adequate at the house, and very simple to set up once IT gets
it in place. Mr. McCorquodale said the idea would be they could set up the recording to
start on Tuesday at 6:00 p.m. and then Ms. Hensley can stop the recording at the end of
the meeting. Jon Bickford said Go To Meetings is another service, but they actually
moved off of that service to Cisco Webex, but he did not know if something like that

would be viable or useful, and he did not know what they charged for their service.

04/09/19 Council Meeting Minutes - Page 22



Mayor Countryman said Mr. McCorquodale could bring back three different ideas for the
next City Council Meeting and they can look at all three of them and make a selection and
move forward with that. Mayor Countryman thanked Mr. McCorquodale for all his hard

work.

EXECUTIVE SESSION:

The City Council reserves the right to discuss any of the items listed specifically under this heading or for
any items listed above in_executive closed session as permitted by law including if they meet the

qualifications in Sections 551.071(consultation with attorney), 551.072 (deliberation regarding_real

property),551.073 {(deliberation reparding gifts), 551.074 (personnel matters), 551.076 (deliberation

regarding security devices), and 551.087 (deliberation regarding economic development negotiations) of

Chapter 551 of the Government Code of the State of Texas,
12. Adjourn into Closed Executive Session as authorized by the Texas Open Meetings Act, Chapter

551 of the Government Code, in accordance with the authority contained in the following:

a) Section 551.072 (deliberation regarding real property) to consider real property matters

involving certain properties in the City and consultation with attorney on confidential legal

matters under Section 551.071 of the Texas Government Code.

b) Section 551.074 (personnel matters) regarding the City Administrator position,

Mayor Countryman adjourned the Regular Meeting at 7:32 p.m.

13. Reconvene into Open Session.

Mayor Countryman reconvened into Open Session at 8:39 p.m.
POSSIBLE ACTION FROM EXECUTIVE SESSION:

14, Consideration and possible action(s) if necessary on matter(s) deliberated in Closed Executive

Session.

No action was taken.

COUNCIL INQUIRY:

Pursuant to Texas Government Code Sect, 551.042 the Mayor and Council Members may inguire about a

subject not specifically listed on this Agenda. Responses are limited to recitation of existing policy or a

04/0%/19 Council Meeting Minutes - Page 23



statement of specific factual information given in response to the inquiry. Any deliberation or decision shall

be limited to a proposal to place on the agenda of a future meeting.

Mo comments were made.

ADJOURNMENT

Jon Bickford moved to adjourn the meeting at 8:40 p.m. John Champagne seconded the motion, the

motion carried unagimously. (5-0

Submitted t Date Approved:

Mayor Sara Countryman

04/09/19 Council Meeting Minutes - Page 24



MINUTES OF SPECIAL MEETING
April 13,2019
MONTGOMERY CITY COUNCIL

CALL TO ORDER

Mayor Sara Countryman declared a quorum was present, and called the meeting to order at 9:03 a.m.

Present: Sara Countryman Mayor

Jon Bickford City Council Place # 1
John Champagne, Jr. City Council Place # 2

T.J. Wilkerson City Council Place # 3
Rebecca Huss City Council Place # 4
Tom Cronin City Council Place # 5
Absent:
Also Present: Jack Yates City Administrator
Susan Hensley City Secretary
EXECUTIVE SESSION:

The City Council reserves the right to discuss any of the items listed specifically under this heading or for
any items listed above in executive closed session as permitted by law including if they meet the
qualifications in Sections 551.071(consultation with attorney), 551.072 (deliberation regarding real

rope 551.073 (deliberation regarding gifts), 551.074 (personnel matters), 551.076 (deliberation

regarding security devices), and 551.087 (deliberation regarding economic development negotiations) of
Chapter 551 of the Government Code of the State of Texas.

1. Adjourn into Closed Executive Session as authorized by the Texas Open Meetings Act, Chapter
551 of the Government Code. in accordance with the authority contained in the following:

a) Section 551.074 (personnel matters) related to interviewing candidates for the position of
Police Chief.



Mayor Countryman adjourned into Closed Executive Session at 9:04 a.m.

2. Reconvene into Open Session.

Mayor Countryman reconvened the Open Session at 11:21 a.m.

POSSIBLE ACTION FROM EXECUTIVE SESSION:

3. Consideration and possible action(s} if necessary on matter(s) deliberated in Closed Executive

Session.

John Champagne stated that after reviewing 29 applications for Police Chief, he moved to offer
Anthony Solomon the position of Police Chief of the City of Montgomery and the result of his
employment will be dependent upon negotiations that they will offer him, and at the point of Mr.
Solomon’s acceptance, he will be the City of Montgomery’s new Police Chief. Jon Bickford

seconded the motion, the motion carried unanimously. (5-0)

COUNCIL INQUIRY:

Pursuant to Texas Government Code Sect. 551.042 the Mayor and Council Members may inquire about a
subject not specifically listed on this Agenda. Responses are limited to recitation of existing policy or a
statement of specific factual information given in response to the inquiry. Any deliberation or decision shall
be limited to a proposal to place on the agenda of a future meeting.

There were no comments,

ADJOURNMENT

Jon Bickford moved to adjourn the meeting at 11:24 p.m. Tom Cronin seconded the motion, the motion

carried unanimously. (5-0)

Submitt .S I's

kan Hensley, City Secigtary |

Mayor Sara Countryman

04/13/19 Council Meeting Minutes - Page 2



CITY ADMINISTRATOR REPORT - MARCH, 2019

e Met with Planning Commission at one meeting,
Met with MEDC at one meeting.
Attended Chamber Bd. of Directors meeting.

» Attended one Montgomery County Emergency Communication District
meeting

Met with city engineers, city attorney and GrantWorks representatives several
times regarding; plats, system management, upcoming projects , on demolition
by neglect property, FEMA, State Dept. of Emergency
Management (DEM), CDBG grant/Contractor,Bond Company for Baja MLK
area project, TORC Committee meetings, TXDOT regarding 149 right-hand
turn lane, Atkins Creek work, TxDOT “Schematic Design” construction
request for Lone Star Parkway and FM2854 widening.

¢ Met with several developers during the month regarding: Residential
development behind Jim’s Hardware, The Shoppes of Montgomery, Chick-
fil-A, Christian Brothers Auto Repair Shop, Living Savior Church and other
development possibilities meetings,

» Made several decisions during month as Zoning Administrator, including
signs, coordinating variance requests, code enforcement, city-initiated re-
zonings and Historic District activities.

¢ Assisted several citizens with City, other governmental entities, issues.

e Worked with City Council individually and City Staff on a variety of
administrative, personnel and coordination efforts. Particularly including;,
coordinating the Police Chief selection and City Administrator application
process, one meeting with prospective film project in City, coordination with
City Auditor, completed backflow prevention device installation at 100%
placement.. Grease Trap and Gravel Parking Lot reports attached. The Live
Streaming presentation is not ready for this meeting.



To: Mayor and City Council
From: Jack Yates

Subject: Grease Trap Inspections - Change to Contract Inspection
Date:  April 16, 2019

One of the policy recommendations from the last meeting’s Grease Trap Report was
to consider improving the inspections by adding several additional procedures to the
inspection. Presently the inspection process is accomplished by public works
employees and a cost of roughly $11 per inspection, however for them to perform the
improved inspections would increase the cost to $35 per inspection. Having Gulf
services would cost $45 per inspection. The current cost to the business owner is $50
with no cost for second inspection if the first one fails. We have never had anyone
fail the inspection twice. Gulf has one person who handles their inspections, so it
would be the same inspector every month.

The recommendation to you, from Mike Muckleroy and myself, is to contract with
Gulf to perform the inspections.

The expense/revenue works out as:
Expense:

Gulf Staff 31 inspections x $45 = $1,395 / month
City Staff 31 inspections x $35 = $1,085 / month

Variance = § 310 /month
Revenue: 31 inspections x $50 = $1,550 / month
Net to City 31 inspections x $5 =$ 155/ month
(charging $50/inspection
at a cost of $45 to city,

actually consumed by
administrative overhead)

So: unless directed otherwise, I intend to ask the City Attorney to prepare an
ordinance that will add a re-inspection fee for failure to pass the first inspection of
$50 and I will proceed with adding Grease Trap Inspections to the Gulf Contract.

When the re-inspection fee comes back to you, we will also provide an ordinance
that exempts Churches and Community Centers for your consideration.



Unpaved Parking Areas in City

12-2014 = my arrival in City

Location Surface Type Explanation Intention/Future Action

Rancher's Daughter Gravel Gravel was in place 12-2014 No action intended unless
Not known why Council allowed directed by City Council

North of Community Gravel Council approved despite noting No action intended unless

Center of non-compliance by City directed by City Council
Administrator

East side of Barnes Gravel Gravel was in place as site No action intended unless

Building College/ plan called for as of 12-2014 directed by City Council

Maiden Not known why Council allowed

Hodge Podge Lodge Grass When restaurant was added Need to speak with Owner

Fernland Parking Lot

Johnson Fire Sales
(L.S. Pkwy/Libertey St.)

308 Caroline 5t.

The Westmont Building

A and A Nursery

Was grass and gravel,
recent gravel placement
can be removed

Grass

Gravel

Gravel

Gravel

that should have been with more

parking spaces

Grass and gravel in place 12-2014

Recent gravel placement due to
thought of continuation of

past surface-- but too much placed.

Not known why Council
originally allowed

Not thought to be required due

to vendor's license issued monthly,
therefore not a permanent business

Gravel was in place 12-2014
Nat known why Council allowed

Gravel was in place 12-2014
Not known why Council allowed

Gravel was in place 12-2014
Not known why Council allowed

and direct him of need

for rmore spaces. Also
he has presented "grid"
system as alternate to paving

"Grid" system quote being
obtained - will present to
Council when received

due to cost

Get Council direction on gravel
removal

No action intended unless

directed by City Council

No action intended unless
directed by City Council

No action intended unless
directed by City Council

No action intended unless
directed by City Council



Explanation

Intention/Future Action

Location Surface Type
Cand S Feed Store Gravel
Little Acorn Gravel
tn Stitches Drapery Gravel
Lone Star Cowboy Church  Gravel
Masaonic Lodge Gravel
Funky Monkey Shaved Ice Grass
Lutheran Church Grass/Gravel
(Surplus parking
west side)
Litetle Angels Grass/Gravel
Learning Accademy
China Chapel Gravel
Montgomery Gravel
Quilt Company
joe Shockley Buildings Gravel

(On John A, Butler)

Gravel was in place 12-2014
Not known why Council allowed

Gravel was in place 12-2014
Not known why Council allowed

Gravel was in place 12-2014
Not known why Council allowed

Gravel was in place 12-2014
Not known why Council allowed

Gravel was in place 12-2014
Not known why Council allowed

Not thought to be required due

to vendor's license issued monthly,
therefore not a permanent business

Gravel was in place 12-2014
Not known why Council allowed
Gravel was in place 12-2014

Not known why Council allowed

Gravel was in place 12-2014
Not known why Council allowed

Gravel was in place 12-2014
Not known why Council allowed

Gravel was in place 12-2014
Not known why Council allowed

No action intended unless
directed by City Council

No action intended unless
directed by City Council
No action intended unless

directed by City Council

No action intended unless
directed by City Council

No action intended unless
directed by City Council

No action intended unless
directed by City Council

No action intended unless
directed by City Council

No action intended unless
directed by City Council

No action intended unless
directed by City Council

No action intended unless
directed by City Council

No action intended unless
directed by City Council



CITY OF

MONTGOMERY

TEXAS By est 1837

BIRTHPLACE OF THE TEXAS FLAG

Public Works Department
PO Box 708
Montgomery, TX 77356
Main: 936-597-6434 Fax: 936-597-6437

Monthly Report for March 2019

Water

Straightened water valve A-box on Old Plantersville Rd. at Wade St.

Relocated water service line and meter on Caroline St.

Activated/deactivated 7 water accounts.

Completed monthly non payment cutoffs and reactivates after payments were made.
Completed 1 work order for dirty/smelly/low pressure water.

Completed bi-monthly leak notification door hangers.

Completed monthly check of idle meter list for consumption. No issues were found.
Completed 7 work orders for endpoint maintenance issues.

Completed 8 work orders for water leaks.

Completed 7 work orders for miscellaneous water issues.

Completed 21 work orders for water taps.

Wastewater

Completed monthly grease trap inspections.

Marked new boundary of Stewart Creek WWTP with stakes.

Worked with city staff to resolve a sewer issue on College St.

Continued pumping the manhole in Terra Vista twice a week as we wait for FEMA to approve the
repair project.

Completed 18 work orders for sewer taps.

Streets/Drainage/ROW

Cleaned up illegal dumping site on Community Center Dr.

Performed line striping on Buffalo Springs Dr. from 105 to Lone Star Parkway.

Set one Texas Flag bench in place on McCown St. at Caroline St.

Used our flail mower to clean up and trim locations at Lone Star Parkway and Lone Star Bend.
Installed “No trailer parking” signage at 2 public parking lots.

Performed more cleanup on MLK from waterline contractor.

Repaired 1 pothole at McCown St. and Caroline St.

Completed daily utility locates as necessary.

Completed daily removal of bandit signs as necessary



Completed monthly weed killer list.

Building /Facility Maintenance

Repaired gazebo lights at City Hall.

Repaired running toilet at the Community Center.

Repaired lights inside the Community Center restrooms.
Performed our yearly cleanse of AC drain lines at City Hall.
Repaired a light issue in the court office.

Completed hard freeze preparations list.

Completed our monthly light bulb check at all facilities.
Completed changeout of all AC filters.

Completed monthly check of AED’s at City Hall and in crew trucks.
Delivered cases of water to City Hall as requested.

Completed weekly cleaning of Community Center.

Completed monthly check of all irrigation systems and made repairs as necessary.
Completed 16 work orders for general-City Hall maintenance.

Parks/Recreation

Repaired flag at the welcome flag area.

Repaired flag at the Community Center.

Completed 15 work orders for maintenance-parks issues.

Purchased and delivered items requested by Fernland docents.

M/W/F cleaning of all restrooms and grounds.

Made repairs to the porch on the Crane Cabin at Fernland Park.

Repaired running toilet at Fernland Park.

Trimmed low limbs at Cedar Brake Park.

Changed irrigation control lock at Memory Park for employee access only.
Cleaned the fountain at Cedar Brake Park.

Repaired Hulon House door latch at Fernland Park.

Replaced light and photocell at Homecoming Park.

Made several repairs to Memory Park irrigation system.

Fernland docents reported 1,126 visitors and 64 tours for the month. Julie Kohl reported the increase
was due to the 7t" grade Texas History project.

General

Completed 18 work orders for maintenance-garbage issues.

Completed 32 work orders for maintenance-general issues.

Completed monthly safety meeting with department and safety officer.
Honored half-staff alert.

Attended weekly conference calls with utility operator and engineer.
Continued building the Public Works section of the new website.

Completed and cleaned up for heavy trash event.

Completed weekly pre trip inspections of crew trucks.

Repaired step on crew truck PW-1501.

Repaired trailer brake issue on crew truck PW-1301 and dump trailer PW-1502.



Located leak and replaced radiator on crew truck PW-1301.

Attended 1 staff meeting with all department heads and City Administrator.
Attended meeting with County Commissioner, City Administrator, and Mayor.
Attended TORC committee meeting.

Attended Public Works Directors meeting in Conroe.

Attended website training by Municode.

Attended meeting with Magnaflow and Gulf Utility.

Report prepared by:
Mike Muckleroy
Director of Public Works
April 17, 2019



MONTGOMERY POLICE DEPARTMENT

MONTHLY REPORT

MARCH 2019



MONTGOMERY POLICE DEPARTMENT REPORTS

During the month of March, The Montgomery Police Department answered 1,722 calls for service and
OR self-initiated activity events producing 32 reports / investigations. The report activity is listed

below:

Narcotics

3/18 Thompson - 20800 Eva St
3/12 Bauer - 21100 Eva St
3/12 Hernandez - 21300 Eva St
3/12 Aguirre - 22400 Eva St
3/11 Ravari - 21000 Eva St
3/10 Aguirre - 21100 Eva St

Warrant Arrest

3/3 Thompson - Eva St / Houston St

Tow — No Insurance/No DL

3/1 Thompson - 20800 Eva St

MVA

3/27 Aguirre - 20900 Eva St
3/24 Bracht - 19900 Eva St

3/20 Bauer - 22300 FM 1097
3/20 Carswell - 14000 FM 149
3/20 Ravari - 20100 Eva St

3/18 Bracht - 20100 Eva St
3/17 Carswell - 15100 Liberty St

3/11 Ravari - FM 1097 / Buffalo Springs Dr



AT

3/6 Ravari - 19700 Eva St

DWI
3/14 Aguirre — 21900 Eva St
3/2 Hernandez — 21600 Eva St

Other

3/21 Ravari — 300 Berkley Dr (Disturbance in Progress)

3/20 Ravari — 20100 Eva St (Fail to Stop and Give Information)
3/19 Carswell — 1000 McGinnis Ln (Criminal Trespass)

3/14 Bracht — 21100 Eva St (Check Fraud)

3/14 Aguirre — 21900 Eva St (Public Intoxication)

3/12 Hernandez — Caroline St / McCowan St (Information Call)
3/11 Ravari - 300 Flagship Blvd (Welfare Check)

3/9 Bracht - 21600 Eva St (Information Call)

3/8 Ravari - 20800 Eva St (Minor in Possession)

3/8 Bracht - 100 Old Plantersville Rd (Found Property)

3/6 Ravari - 21100 Eva St (Found Property)

3/6 Ravari - 100 Old Plantersville Rd (Found Property)

3/4 Aguirre - 21200 Eva St (Welfare Check)



Arrests / Charges:

Misdemeanor Charges - 7

Felony Charges - 4

Traffic Enforcement
Citations Issued - 237

Warnings Issued - 247



PAE XA S

MONTGOMERY POLICE DEPARTMENT NEWS:

March 11t Officer Thompson attended Crisis Intervention Training (CIT) hosted by Humble ISD
Police Department. The training course is to educate law enforcement officers about issues
pertaining to crisis intervention techniques, especially in communicating with persons with a

mental illness.

March 28t The City of Montgomery Police Department hosted a Standard Field Sobriety Test
(SFST) refresher course. Multiple agencies attended this free training offered by TXDOT which

also accounted for TCOLE training hours.



T ——

CITY OF MONTGOMERY MUNICIPAL COURT MONTHLY REPORT
MARCH 2019
KIMBERLY DUCKETT
COURT ADMINISTRATOR



Comparison Chart

Citations and Revenue January 2016 - Present

Cilations Filed

2016 2017 2018 2019
Jan 470 332 207 197
Feb 351 233 199 180
Mar 353 394 163 244
April 323 268 218
May 229 248 229
June 163 254 257
July 153 240 282
Aug 324 189 320
Sept 212 143 211
Oct 313 190 143
Nov 226 251 202
Dec 195 217
Totals 2144 24072 2431 44

[ Total Revenue Collecled
20146 2017 2018 2019
Jan $44.702.82 | $41.830.44 | $45.12887 | $36.756.35
Feb $47,466.54 |  $67.937.61 | $51.188.10 | $33.590.10
Mar $86.201.43 |  $62.992.57 | $52.380.02 | $47.500.50
April $59.388.14 |  $47.163.40 | $39.781.86
May $50.854.90 | $47.225.90 | $55.321.25
June $41.238.67 | $37,817.25 | $25.193.20
July $42.990.97 | $43.405.62 | $39.922.89
Aug $52.923.17 | $31.540.77 | $51.021.18
Sept $44,256.40 | $24.281.40 | $50.959.23
Oct $44.138.80 |  $37.395.63 | $37.954.40
Nov $55.221.23 $35.410.95 | $25.461.47
Dec $42,698.95 |  $41,33506 | $27.171.20

Totals £632,08202  $51833480  $501.4837% 11784495



Fiscal Year 2017-2018
2018 2019
Oct $37.954.40
Nov $30,792.97
Dec $27,171.20
Jan $36,756.35
Feb $33,590.10
March $47.,500.00
April
May
June
July
Aug
Sept
$95,918.57 $117,846.45
Total
$213,765.02
Fiscal Year 2017-2018
2017 2018
Oct $37,395.63
Nov $35,410.95
Dec $41,335.06
Jan $45,128.89
Feb $51,188.10
March $52,380.12
April $39,781.86
May $55,321.25
June $25,193.20
July $39,922.89
Aug $51,021.18
Sept $50,959.23
$114,141.64 $410,896.72
Total

$525,038.34



Citations Filed

450
400

350

300
25
200
150
100
0

Mar April May June July Aug Sept

[

L)

m Citations Filed 20146 m Citations Filed 2017 m Cilations Flled 2018 u Citations Filed 2019



Total Revenue Collected
100000

20000
80000
70000

60000

50000
40000
30000
20000
10000
! 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 1 12 13

u Total Revenue Collected 20146 mTotal Revenue Collected 2017

o]

m Taotal Revenue Collected 2018 mTotal Revenue Collected 2019



UTILITY/GENERAL FUND REPORT — MARCH 2019

TOTAL REVENUE

Utilities $163,924.92
Permits $51,962.20
Community Building $1,160.00
Misc. General Fund $15,702.14
Monthly Total $232,749.26

UTILITIES
New Water Accts. 32
Disconnected Water Accts. 18
Total Number of Active Accts. 742

60 Days 90 Days 120+ Days
2007-Sept 1, 2018
Number of Accounts 8 6 182
Amount $508.27 $303.95 $40,268.90
Total $41,305.12




PERMITS

Type Permit Total Revenue
Building-Commercial 12 $24,704.50
Building-Residential 13 $15,772.50

Plumbing 21 $4,806.50
Irrigation 6 $585.20
Mechanical 12 $1,848.00
Electrical 10 $1,397.50

Sign 12 $600.00
Backflow Preventors 13 $1,397.50
Manufactured Home 0 $0.00

Photography 3 $75.00
Occupancy 0 $0.00
Beverage 1 $30.00
Vendor 6 $120.00
TOTAL 109 $51,962.20




COMMUNITY BUILDING

Type of Rental Number of Bookings Revenue
Profit 4 $1,160.00
Non - Profit 14 $S0.00

UTILITIES & PERMITS MONTHLY CALL LOG

MARCH 2019

SUNDAY MONDAY TUESDAY WEDNESDAY  THURSDAY FRIDAY SATURDAY
1 2
25
3 4 5 6 7 8 9
22 37 16 34 25
10 11 12 13 14 15 16
26 33 36 21 19
17 18 19 20 21 22 23
31 22 27 33 24
24 25 26 27 28 29 30
29 30 50 22 34
31
MARCH APRIL MAY JUNE JULY AUGUST SEPT oCT NOV DEC

596




CITY ACCOUNT CONSUMPTION

JANUARY FEBRUARY MARCH
Community Building — Irrigation (01-8732-00) 6,000 10,000 8,000
Community Building (01-0130-00) 1,000 0 0
City Cemetery (01-1110-00) 0 0 0
City Welcome Sign Irrigation at HWY 105 & 0 1.000 1,000
Prairie — Rose Garden (01-8733-00) ! !
Cedar Break Park Irrigation (01-8736-00) 3,000 2,000 1,000
Cedar Break Park Restrooms (01-8735-00) 1,000 1,000 1,000
Fernland (01-8737-00) 2,000 4,000 3,000
Memory Park (01-5885-00) 23,000 29,000 115,000
Community Building Stage Irrigation
Rose GardZn (01-61g80-0%) ° 1,000 0 1,000
City Hall & Irrigation (01-6190-00) 3,000 13,000 15,000
Homecoming Park Restrooms (01-8820-00) 0 0 1,000
Homecoming Park Drinking Ftn (01-8738-00) 0 0 0
Buffalo Springs Sewer Plant (01-8821-00) 2,000 3,000 3,000




N GULF UTILITY

SERVICE,INC

City of Montgomery

Operations Report

March 2019
02/18/19-03/17/19



Gulf Utility Services Operations Report
April 23, 2019

Dear City of Montgomery Council Members:

We are pleased to provide you with the monthly operations report. This report summarizes the
major events that occurred during the operating month. Our mission, as always, is to assist the
district in providing safe and reliable water to the residents.

The water plants, wastewater plant and drinking water quality is checked on a daily basis.
Wastewater collection system lift stations are checked three times a week. Alarms are
monitored, and our staff is on 24-hour call. Our construction crews are minutes away from the
City.

Our operators collect and enter all facility data into Kardia. Our operators note any issues or
problems that are observed during the day. Mission Control is instantly aware of the issue and
immediately begins the resolution process. This approach benefits our clients because decisions
can be made based on relevant data.

All the district’s data can be accessed on-line. The data is username and password protected.
The data is integrated with Kardia and updated daily. District alerts that are generated by Kardia
can be sent to board designated recipients. GUS appreciates the trust and confidence that the
board has in our team. We work diligently to provide our clients with accurate and useful
information.

Michael Williams

-

— 3. - 2./
,//‘ - - / vy -'_/(/‘___

Vice President of Operations
Gulf Utility Service

Page 2 of 10



Gulf Utility Services Operations Report
April 23, 2019

District Alerts
03/12/2019 - WWTP1, Water Plant 2 and Lift Station 5, No Power

Operator was called out to investigate a call out for no power at all three facilities, power was
back on upon arrival. Operator checked all equipment and monitored facilities.

Page 3 of 10



Gulf Utility Services Operations Report
April 23, 2019

Wastewater Plant Flow Detail

February - March Daily Effluent Trend

350000
300000
250000
200000
150000
100000
50000
0

2/18/2019
2/19/2019
2/20/2019
2/21/2019
2/22/2019
2/23/2019
2/24/2019
2/25/2019
2/26/2019
2/27/2019
2/28/2019
3/1/2019
3/2/2019
3/3/2019
3/4/2019
3/5/2019
3/6/2019
3/7/2019
3/8/2019
3/9/2019
3/10/2019
3/11/2019
3/12/2019
3/13/2019
3/14/2019
3/15/2019
3/16/2019
3/17/2019

Daily Effluent e @ @ @ Daily Trend

e Flow for the month of February — March was 4,343,000 gallons
e Daily peak flow March 11, 2019 was 221,000 gallons

e Average Daily Flow 155,100 gallons

Page 4 of 10



Gulf Utility Services Operations Report
April 23, 2019

Discharge Limitations

= Daily Average Flow 400,000 gallons (0.4 MGD)
= 2-Hour Peak Flow 833 gpm
= CBOD daily average 10 mg/I
= Total Suspended Solids (TSS) 15 mg/I
=  Ammonium Nitrogen (NH3) 2 mg/I
= Chlorine Residual >1.0 mg/I < 4.0 mg/I
e The current permit expires 06/01/2022

Effluent

TSS, DO, E.Coli, NH3N, PH sample results were all comfortable within the parameters set by the
State of Texas.

Buffalo Springs WWTP Effluent Monitoring Report

Average Monthly T.S.S. 15 mg/| 4.08 no
Average Monthly NH3 2 mg/| 0.24 no
Minimal CL2 Residual 1 mg/I 1.13 no

Max CL2 Residual 4 mg/| 3.74 no

Rainfall for the Month \ 1.96 inches

There were no excursions for the month of March

Page 5 of 10



Gulf Utility Services Operations Report
April 23, 2019

DAY WEEK MONMTH YEAR < FEB 2019 )
RAIN - RAIN GAUGE < Accumulated over the period: 0.47 in x
0.24 [ ]
0186
0.08

Feb©l, Feb04, Feb07,  Febid, Feb13,  Febid, Feb13, Feh22  Feb 25,  Feb 2B

DA VEEF MOMNTH TR { MAR 2019

RAIM - RAIN GAUGE % Accumulated over the period: 0.7 In

029

o2

[akcie]

— | 1 S
Ker 19, Mar 22, Mar 25, War 25, R

Flar O, BlarOE, Iar 07, Ker 10, Mer 13, Mer 168,

Page 6 of 10



Gulf Utility Services Operations Report

April 23, 2019

Water Report

02/18/2019-03/17/2019

Page 7 of 10

2019
Well Name | Recorded Flow | % of Total | Rating G/Day | YTD Pumpage | YTD % Permitted Remai.n ing
Value Permit %
Well 2 0.026 12.77% 0.864 1.001 | 7.85% 47.551 84.12%
Well 3 2.153 49.24% 0.864 6.548 | 51.35% 47.551 84.12%
Well 4 4.837 37.99% 2.160 5.202 | 40.80% 90.000 94.22%
Total 7.016 100.00% 3.888 12.751 100% 122.651
Flushing 0.469
Subtotal 6.547
Sold 6.162
% Accounted 95%
Accountability CONNECTIONS
Total Water Sourced 7.016 School 12
Flushing 0.469 Commercial Inside 149
Subtotal 6547 Commercial Outside 2
Sold 6.162 Residential Inside 628
Accountability % 95% Residential Outside 26
Church 13
City 15
Hydrant 5
Multifamily 11
n/a 2
Total 863




Gulf Utility Services Operations Report
April 23, 2019

Ground Water Production

12
10

8
mWell 1
6
Well 2
4
Well 3
2
Well 4
0
SEIESEIPS SRS S S AN RN NN RS SRS SR R
G G R R G R IR G G R R R O,
D B D D WD WD D WD WD WD WO WO O\
%\’\, bx\'\' (0\'\« (o\\/ ,\\\« oo\'\r q\'\« \9\\/ \:\,\'\, 'Q/\\, \\'\/ q/\'\« %\'y
Date Total Well_1 Well_2 Well_3 Well_4
AVG 8.346 0.000 0.394 2.708 5.244
3/18/2018 5.584 0.000 0.138 0.515 4,931
4/18/2018 7.61 0.000 0.160 1.899 5.551
5/18/2018 9.304 0.000 0.725 0.730 7.849
6/18/2018 11.593 0.000 1.105 4,582 5.906
7/18/2018 9.37 0.000 0.425 2.361 6.584
8/18/2018 11.73 0.000 0.751 1.145 9.834
9/18/2018 11.422 0.000 0.130 5.959 5.333
10/18/2018 7.836 0.000 0.338 3.224 4.274
11/18/2018 7.647 0.000 0.091 2.946 4.610
12/18/2018 6.629 0.000 0.233 3.140 3.256
1/19/2019 6.12 0.000 0.154 3.283 2.683
2/19/2019 6.631 0.000 0.847 3.265 2.519
3/19/2019 7.016 0.000 0.026 2.153 4.837
Total 108.49 0.000 5.123 35.202 68.167

Page 8 of 10



Gulf Utility Services Operations Report
April 23, 2019

Water Accountability
16

14
12

10 M Total
Sourced

8

6 Water

4 Sold

2 H Unbilled

0 Water

SRS N RS S IS N NS IS SRS IS

R CER CER CER CR CR CR R CER CR R CERS

D B LD D D D WD D WD WD WO OV o

,,)\'\’ b\\’\ o,\\' b\'& ,\\\ %\'\r q\'\ \9\’\ \:\,\'» 'Q’\'» \/\'\9 %\'\?’ %\’\9
3/18/2018 101% -0.077 5.584 5.459 0.202 0.125
4/18/2018 91% 0.709 7.610 6.75 0.151 0.860
5/18/2018 96% 0.327 9.304 8.814 0.163 0.490
6/18/2018 96% 0.458 11.593 10.976 0.159 0.617
7/18/2018 98% 0.141 9.370 9.043 0.186 0.327
8/18/2018 96% 0.422 11.730 10.922 0.386 0.808
9/18/2018 95% 0.621 11.422 10.678 0.123 0.744
10/18/2018 99% 0.0767 7.836 7.418 0.3413 0.418
11/18/2018 93% 0.515 7.647 6.344 0.788 1.303
12/18/2018 99% 0.057 6.629 5.847 0.725 0.782
1/19/2019 94% 0.365 6.120 5.148 0.607 0.972
2/19/2019 96% 0.278 6.631 5.39 0.963 1.241
3/19/2019 95% 0.385 7.016 6.162 0.469 0.854

Page 9 of 10




Water Sold vs. Treated Water
15

10

M Sourced MW WaterSold ™ Unbilled Water Treated Water

3/18/2018 5.584 5.459 0.125 3.744 69% 3.75
4/18/2018 7.610 6.75 0.860 4.096 61% 6.75
5/18/2018 9.304 8.814 0.490 3.481 39% 2.50
6/18/2018 11.593 10.976 0.617 3.121 28% 3.25
7/18/2018 9.370 9.043 0.327 3.417 38% 7.00
8/18/2018 11.730 10.922 0.808 3.049 28% 2.75
9/18/2018 11.422 10.678 0.744 3.485 33% 6.31
10/18/2018 7.836 7.418 0.418 4.789 65% 12.75
11/18/2018 7.647 6.344 1.303 5.422 85% 7.50
12/18/2018 6.629 5.847 0.782 5.093 87% 5.60
1/19/2019 6.120 5.148 0.972 5.610 109% 8.75
2/19/2019 6.631 5.39 1.241 4.766 88% 3.25
3/19/2019 7.016 6.162 0.854 4.343 70% 1.96

Page 10 of 10



1575 Sawdust Road, Suite 400

The Woodlands, Texas 77380-3795

JONES| CARTER Tel: 281.363.4039
Fax: 281.363.3459

Wwww.jonescarter.com

April 17, 2019

The Honorable Mayor and City Council
City of Montgomery

101 Old Plantersville Road
Montgomery, Texas 77316

Re: Engineering Report
Council Meeting: April 23, 2019
City of Montgomery

Dear Mayor and Council:

The following information summarizes our activities on your behalf since the March 26, 2019 Council Meeting:

Status of Previously Authorized Projects:

All projects discussed below are shown on the enclosed maps of active developments and capital projects.

a)

b)

<)

d)

e)

Baja Road Water and Drainage Improvements (CDBG)

We sent a letter of intent to terminate the contract with Boretex, LLC on March 27™. Per the letter, the
contractor was given 10 days to adequately address all deficiencies noted in the letter. We did not
receive an adequate response from the contractor within the allotted time, so a notice of termination
letter was sent to Boretex, LLC and Cincinnati Insurance Company, the contractor’s bonding company,
on April 9™, We are coordinating with the City’s Attorney to provide additional information to the
bonding company as it is requested.

Water Distribution System Analysis and Master Plan — CP No. 3 — Downtown and SH-105 Waterline
Replacement
We are finalizing the construction plans to submit for TWDB review.

Water Distribution System Analysis and Master Plan — CP No. 9 - Water Plant No. 3 Improvements
We received TWDB approval on the Engineering Feasibility Report on April 12%. We plan to meet with
the Technical Operations Review Committee (“TORC”) on April 24" to discuss the design and project
details.

Water Distribution System Analysis and Master Plan-CP No. 1, Water Plant No. 2 GST Backfill
As a reminder, this project will be rebid with the Water Plant No. 3 Improvements project.

Sanitary Sewer System Analysis and Master Plan — CP No. 3b - Lift Station No. 1 Replacement

We submitted construction plans and specifications to the TWDB for review. It is our understanding
the categorical exclusion is in final review to be issued this week. The project is currently advertising
for bid, and we plan to hold a pre-bid meeting on April 25" and receive bids at City Hall on May 2.
We plan to present bids at your May 14" Council meeting.

Texas Board of Professional Engineers Registration No. F-439 | Texas Board of Professional Land Surveying Registration No. 10046106



f)

g)

h)

i)

City of Montgomery

JONES|CARTER Page 2
April 17, 2019

Sanitary Sewer System Analysis and Master Plan — CP No. 10 - Lift Station No. 3 Force Main Re-Route
As a reminder, this project is included in TWDB CWSRF loan. The design is substantially complete, has
received TxDOT approval, and is under final internal review before undergoing TWDB review.

18” Gravity Sanitary Sewer Extension, Phase 2

The project is currently advertising for bid, and we plan to hold a pre-bid meeting on April 25th and
receive bids at City Hall on May 2nd. We plan to present bids at your May 14th Council meeting. As a
reminder, this project is to be completed in conjunction with the Lift Station No. 1 Relocation project.

Baja Road Rehabilitation (FEMA)
The project is temporarily on hold while alternative funding sources are evaluated to potentially
contribute to the construction cost of the project.

Atkins Creek Water, Sanitary, and Storm Sewer Repairs (FEMA)

The project is currently advertising for bid, and we plan to hold a pre-bid meeting on April 25" and
receive bids at City Hall on May 2". We plan to present bids at your May 14" Council meeting. We are
waiting for FEMA to issue the final Project Worksheet before construction can begin.

GLO Projects
It is our understanding the General Land Office is prepared to send contracts to the City for execution
this month. We will work with the City to prepare and submit all contracts upon receipt.

Existing and Upcoming Developments:

a)

b)

c)
d)

e)

Feasibility Studies — There are no active feasibility studies at this time.
Plan Reviews
i. Exxon Eva Street — We did not receive revised plans this month.

ii. Wendy’s (Haza Foods) — We did not receive revised plans this month.

iii. Best Donuts (Samdana Investments) — We did not receive revised plans this month.
Plat Reviews — There are no active plat reviews at this time.
Ongoing Construction — There are no ongoing construction projects at this time.
One-Year Warranty Inspections

i. Lift Station No. 14 — We are working with Public Works and Gulf Utilities to bring the lift station
to the proper specifications with the funds deposited by the developer for the replacement
pumps.

Texas Board of Professional Engineers Registration No. F-439 | Texas Board of Professional Land Surveying Registration No. 10046106



City of Montgomery

JONES|CARTER Page 3
April 17, 2019

One-Year Warranty Inspections (cont.):

ii. Lake Creek Village, Section 3 — We conducted one-year warranty inspection for the public
infrastructure on October 19, 2018. It is our understanding the Developer is working to address
all punch list items. According to the Developer, the remaining punch list items will be addressed
pending favorable weather.

Meetings and Ongoing Activities:

a) Lone Star Parkway Transportation Improvement Plan (TIP) — We are working to schedule a meeting
with the H-GAC to discuss the next steps to include the project on the TIP.

b) Weekly Operations Conference Call — We continue hosting a biweekly conference call with
representatives from Gulf Utility Service, Inc. and City Staff. Items of note discussed during the previous
month included receiving estimates for repairs to Lift Station No. 14, updates on various warranty
inspections, general updates on all active design and construction projects, and general operations of
the City’s water and sanitary sewer facilities.

c) Dobbin-Plantersville Water Supply Corporation — We are continuing to coordinate with the Dobbin-
Plantersville Water Supply Corporation (“DP”) engineers to prepare a scope and cost estimate for the
proposed emergency waterline interconnect.

d) Technical Operations Review Committee (TORC) — We plan to meet with the TORC on April 24 to
discuss the upcoming Water Plant No. 3 Improvements project and the proposed scope.

Please contact Katherine Vu or me if you have any questions.
Sincerely,
Chris Roznovsky, PE
Engineer for the City

CVR/kmv
K:\W5841\W5841-0900-00 General Consultation\Meeting Files\Status Reports\2019\Engineer's Report 4-23-19.docx
Enclosures: Active Capital Projects Map
Active Developments Map
Cc (via email): The Planning and Zoning Commission — City of Montgomery

Mr. Jack Yates — City of Montgomery, City Administrator
Ms. Susan Hensley — City of Montgomery, City Secretary
Mr. Larry Foerster — Darden, Fowler & Creighton, LLP, City Attorney

Texas Board of Professional Engineers Registration No. F-439 | Texas Board of Professional Land Surveying Registration No. 10046106



SUNNYFIELD FARM

W FM, 1097

ua sHvo 39OV.LINI

Water Plant No. 3
Improvements
[TWDB]

(In Design)

Baja Road/MLK Drive
Improvements - Phase |

ARNSWORTH LN

I
>
ES
=
o)
z
x
(<)

- L )
% (&
S S
@ =,
X (o
So
R
4/0&
Q.
S %
<
CLEPPER 5
[
%)
m
o
SH 105

Lift Station No. 3
Force Main Re-route
[TWDB]

(In Design)

[CDBG]
(In Design)
£ FM 1097
Baja Road 5
Improvements SIMONTON ST, Q\,ﬁp‘//’
[FEMA]
(Bidding) L'AWSON ST
LONE STAR PKWY-
2
> wRLEY
%
%
()
S 2 % B
@7/ % 2 ERKLEY pR
o
z 2
&
T 4
Ly, 4
>
Sen
COLLEGE Comap
B 0Z=2
AR carlE o
CAROLINE ST S 12,3 )% @ >
o n
RSt Iz
. 3
Ar i
1<
O
Water Plant No. 2
Ground Storage Tank
Backfill System
(On Hold)
$6‘ Downtown and SH-105
((?\\\\P‘ Waterline Replacement
o\ [TWDB]
(In Design)
O
D \V)
PLANTERSVILLES 2
o
S
>
(@)
=
Q m
Z =
m =
o &
2
b}
o

Lift Station No. 1
Replacement
[TWDB]

(In Design)

Atkins Creek Water, Sanitary,
and Storm Sewer Repair
[FEMA]

(In Design)

oR
GRAND VY

18" Gravity Sanitary
Sewer Line Extension
[Developer]
(Construction)

SHIRE DR
aet
WA

582 Nd

RENAISSANCE DR

4a ANOd ANVEO'M

GRAND VIEW DR

HARBOR:SIDE BLVD

BOIS D'/ARC BEND RD

CREEKRD

HARBOR SIDE/LN

Tha Woodlands

VICINITY MAP

Scale: 1 inch equals 20 miles

LEGEND

D City Limits

City ETJ

MCAD Parcels

ACTIVE CAPITAL
PROJECTS

(APRIL 2019)

0 750 1,500 N
L ] ]

Feet Y% E
linch equals 1,500 feet S

Disclaimer: This product is offered for informational purposes and
may not have been prepared for or be suitable for legal, engineering,
or surveying purposes. It does not represent an on-the-ground
survey and represents only the approximate relative location of
property, governmental and/or political boundaries or related
facilities to said boundary. No express warranties are made by
Jones|Carter, Inc. concerning the accuracy, completeness,
reliability, or usability of the information included within this exhibit.

.JDNES‘EARTER

Texas Boa

d of Professional Engineers Registration No. F-439

User Name: JCP

Date: 4/17/2019

Project Number: W5841-0900-18

Path: D:\Projects\Districts\CityOfMontgomery\PRITS\2019\04 - April\Active Capital Projects (11x17).mxd



' PECAN.COVE W<

»Q/SHVO IDVLN

WOODS OF TOWN CREEK
212 SINGLE FAMILY LOTS

HILLS OF TOWN CREEK
SECTION THREE
49 SINGLE FAMILY LOTS

EMMA'S WAY EXTENSION

= N e
(95) ©)
PLANTERSVILLE

EFM /1097

SIMONTON(STj

LAWSON ST

LAKE CREEK VILLAGE, SECTION THREE QP
22 SINGLE FAMILY LOTS UNDER CONSTRUCTION oNESTA
22.3 ACRES COMMERCIAL
X
- - R
BERKLEy | R
LIVING SAVIOR . EYDR oy
LUTHERAN CHURCH g %//V
SAMDANA INVESTMENTS O@O
MIXED USE COMMERCIAL )
CLEPPER
\ : BLUE WAVE
= 1
COLLEGE Gz CARWASH
m< =
2
P 20ngs
CAROLINE'ST. b o3
B Thic LR e S
[ g \ EXXON
8 o= GAS STATION
Ox i}
o
RANKIN/RD,
27-ACRES COMMERCIAL
MIXED USE RETAIL
LOUISA LANE
18 SINGLE FAMILY LOTS CVS PHARMACY
HERITAGE SENIORS
80 MULTIFAMILY UNITS
i
=
=
&

K\
§z7
&7
Q
& <
= o7,
Q)
S .
&
S
&
[©)
SPIRIT OF
TEXAS BANK
WENDY'S

FM 2854

/4

Ha aNOd ANV

GRAND VIEW DR

RENAISSANCE DR

VILLAS OF MIA LAGO
SECTION TWO
42 SINGLE FAMILY LOTS

20-ACRES MONTGOMERY FIRST

5.70-ACRES COMMERCIAL

MIXED USE RETAIL

14

PHASE | & Il
MIXED USE COMMERCIAL

A Vs

PROCORE
DEVELOPMENT

DUSTY'S
CARWASH

SH 105 W

MOYFOHINNOD,

Sam Housol
matiansl Fot

Tha Woodlands

=]

VICINITY MAP

Scale: 1 inch equals 20 miles

LEGEND

Active Development (Phase)

Complete/Under Warranty
Under Construction

In Design
Planning/Feasibility

City Limits

Stanley Lake MUD

City ETJ

City of Conroe ETJ

Floodway

IR0CA00 O

100-year
500-year

MCAD Parcels

ACTIVE
DEVELOPMENTS
(APRIL 2019)

0 750 1,500 N
| 1 |

Feet W E

linch equals 1,500 feet S

Disclaimer: This product is offered for informational purposes and
may not have been prepared for or be suitable for legal, engineering,
or surveying purposes. It does not represent an on-the-ground
survey and represents only the approximate relative location of
property, governmental and/or political boundaries or related
facilities to said boundary. No express warranties are made by
Jones|Carter, Inc. concerning the accuracy, completeness,
reliability, or usability of the information included within this exhibit.

.JDNEEIE:ARTER

Texas Board of Professional Engineers Registration No. F-439

User Name: JCP

Date: 4/17/2019

Project Number: W5841-0900-18

Path: D:\Projects\Districts\CityOfMontgomery\PRITS\2019\04 - April\Active Developments (11x17).mxd



GENERAL FUNDS

OPERATING FUND  #1017375

HOME GRANT FUNDS /COPS UNIVERSAL #1032895
ESCROW FUND #1025873

PARK FUND #7014236

POLICE DRUG & MISC FUND  #1025675
INVESTMENTS - GENERAL FUND

TEXPOOL - GENERAL FUND # 00003

TEXPOOL - RESERVE FUND # 00005

TOTAL GENERAL FUND

CONSTRUCTION FUND

BUILDING FUND #1058528
CONSTRUCTION ACCOUNT #1058544
BOK Fnancial Series 2017A

BOK Fnancial Series 2017BA

TEXPOOL - CONST # 00009
INVESTMENTS - CONSTRUCTION

TOTAL CONSTRUCTION FUND

DEBT SERVICE FUND

DEBT SERVICE FUND  #7024730
TEXPOOL DEBT SERVICE # 00008
TOTAL DEBT SERVICE FUND

COURT SECURITY FUND  #1070580

COURT TECHNICAL FUND #1058361

GRANT FUND
HOME GRANT ACCOUNT  #1059104
GRANT ACCOUNT  #1048479

TOTAL GRANT FUND

HOTEL OCCUPANCY TAX FUND #1025253

MEDC

CHECKING ACCOUNT #1017938
TEXPOOL - MEDC # 00003
INVESTMENTS - MEDC

TOTAL MEDC

POLICE ASSET FORFEITURES #1047745

UTILITY FUND

UTILITY FUND  #1017383

CUSTOMER DEPOSITS FUND  #1017417
WATER WORKS & SAN SEWER  #7013840
TEXPOOL - UTILITY FUND # 00002

TOTAL UTILITY FUND

TOTAL ALL FUNDS

CITY OF MONTGOMERY
ACCOUNT BALANCES @ 4/16/19
For Meeting of April 30,2019

CHECKING ACCT

PRIOR MONTH END

TOTAL FUNDS

BALANCES INVESTMENTS AVAILABLE
$ 192,695.30 $ 192,695.30
$ 10.00 $ 10.00
$ - $ -
$ - $ -
$ 10,675.64 $ 10,675.64
$ 300,000.00 $ 300,000.00
$ 735,026.65 $ 735,026.65
$ - $ -
$ 203,380.94 $ 1,035,026.65 $ 1,238,407.59
$ - $ -
$ 46,193.97 $ 46,193.97
$ 1,025,950.38 $ 1,025,950.38
$ 1,564,976.38 $ 1,564,976.38
$ 302,612.98 $ 302,612.98
$ - $ -
$ 2,637,120.73 $ 302,612.98 $ 2,939,733.71
$ 285,623.32 $ 285,623.32
$ - $ 75,884.65 $ 75,884.65
$ 285,623.32 $ 75,884.65 $ 361,507.97
$ 5,082.17 $ - $ 5,082.17
$ 33,946.01 $ - $ 33,946.01
$ 2,237.63 $ 2,237.63
$ 3,580.73 $ 3,580.73
$ 5,818.36 $ - $ 5,818.36
$ 12,094.72 $ - $ 12,094.72
$ 152,776.89 $ 152,776.89
$ 539,554.05 $ 539,554.05
$ 250,000.00 $ 250,000.00
$ 152,776.89 $ 789,554.05 $ 942,330.94
$ 6,221.99 $ 6,221.99
$ 357,062.35 $ 357,062.35
$ - $ -
$ $ -
$ 511,845.84 $ 511,845.84
$ 357,062.35 $ 511,845.84 $ 868,908.19
$ 3,699,127.48 $ 2,714,924.17 $ 6,414,051.65




INVESTMENTS

TEXPOOL - GENERAL FUND
INVESTMENTS - GENERAL FUND

TEXPOOL - CONST # 00009
TEXPOOL - DEBT SERVICE  # 00008

TEXPOOL - MEDC
INVESTMENTS - MEDC

TEXPOOL - UTILITY
TOTAL ALL INVESTMENTS

*Note: Due to General Fund from Construction Fund (for Bridge Repair)

$64,581.63

735,026.65
300,000.00

302,612.98
75,884.65

539,554.05
250,000.00

511,845.84

B B HH B B By

2,714,924.17




Montgomery City Council

AGENDA REPORT
Meeting Date: April 23, 2019 Budgeted Amount:
Prepared By: Jack Yates Exhibits: Letter of application,
City Administrator ' Map showing street closures
Date Prepared: April 17, 2019

Subject

'This is a request for approval of street closures for the second anniversary
| celebration of Whitley wineries on Sunday, April 28, 2019. The streets proposed
we closed are: College Street from mid-McCown, mid-McCown from College to
north side of Montgomery Steakhouse northern parking area and across the west
entrance to northern city ieased parking area adjacent to Jacobs Real Estate
office on August 28, 2019 from 8:00 a.m. until 8:00 p.m

Desceription

Gina Whitley, owner of the winery, had the same closure last year at her first
anniversary. Because it being a Sunday there was not any problems, last year.

Mrs. Whitley says she needs the parking lot closed because of vendors that will be
placed in that area..

The parade organizers will also work with Public Works for barricades and other
rotective traffic devices.

Motion to approve the closure of the streets as requested.

‘ City Administrator & Jack Yates | Date: April 17, 2019 |




WHITLEY

April 5, 2019

City of Montgomery:
I, Gina Whitley, owner of Whitley Vineyards Wine Bar / Whitley Vineyards, LLC request
permission for road closure during the Whitley Vineyards 2™ Anniversary Celebration event

held on Sunday, Axgust 28, 2019.

(-’74{’?—1\_

Road closure locations:

Liberty Street (in front of Jacobs Property)
o Liberty Street and College Street
College Street and McCown
o (allowing access to Community Center parking lot)
e McCown Street

o (by the southeast corner of Jacobs property)

Road closure times: 8:00 am — 8:00 pm.

Quantity: 10 barriers if possible.

Sincerely, -

G Wity
Gina Whitley

Whitley Vineyards
(936) 672-6736



iWhitIey Vineyards Anniversary Street Closures--April 28, 2019

-

Whitley Vineyards has rented the
Communlty Building for the day.

ricéé on
College Street

2 Barricades
diagonally across
intersection

ot

4 Barricades on _
Jacobs Parking Lot |

1 inch equals 75 Feet Lo

+a




Montgomery City Council

AGENDA REPORT
Meeting Date: April 23, 2019 Budgeted Amount:
Prepared By: Jack Yates Exhibits: Parade application,
City Administrator Map showing parade route
Date Prepared: April 17, 2019

Subjeet

This is a request for approval of the Homecoming parade to be held on May 25,
2019 as requested by Amette Easley. They are requesting the following streets
closed: C.B. Stewart from Clepper Street to SH 105, northernmost lane of Eva
Street (SH105) from C.B. Stewart to Liberty Street (FM149) north, Liberty Street
from Eva Street to FM1097 from 9:30 am to 12:30 p.m.

Deseription

Mr. Easley says on the application that the parade is expected to last /2 to 3 hours, I

suspect that the actual parade itself is 30 minutes and that the 2-3 hours is from
the beginning of the parade at CB Stewart to the end of the parade on the northern
city limits of West 1097-- so that each segment of each Street might need to be
closed for 20 minutes at a time- in sequence-- this is something the Police
Department will to coordinate with Mr. Easley.

As is the policy the police department reviews the parade permit: Lt. Belmares
statement was: The parade route is not an issue as we have always provided a
moving escort for the parade route including the route on SHI105. This can go
into this month agenda for approval via the Council. [l will be finishing up the
details with Easely once he returns my call.

The parade organizers & also work with Public Works for barricades and
other protective traffic devices.

Recommendation



Montgomery City Council
AGENDA REPORT

Motion to approve the closure of the streets as requested.

City Administrator | Jack Yates

Date: April 17, 2019




CITY OF MONTGOMERY
PARADE APPLICATION / PERMIT

Name of Applicant T{ m‘C\_\-Q, E— &S\Q}\, Telephone 0\3 Q“ ’l l% /\ %bo
Street Address \S 3 \8 \) 1 1\ rﬂ%\ City “\m\%n\ej 1’( StatETX Zip’\—\%tg\a
Organization/Firm/Corporation (RIS . Telephone Q'SL-"\ \Q-T18b 0

iew Q_Qm.\ )]

%
Street Address W City \N\U\(\')(é q mQrV' State !ﬁ Zip

Date Requested for Parade (Y\Ewll 45 39 Day k.

Purpose ; . .
Do Coly iy &Mmb_\“ w,ih,gfw vwmsﬂf})

Time of Day/f‘\x,&, 5 W Estimated Duration ‘= '/’a- ‘k}) 3 \\J\,

Proposed Route (include map) »

AT Y

Streets Proposed to be closed g’

Location of Assembly C, Vﬁ %_t Lud _+
1. UJA T |

Location of Disbanding

OB Stk wsadt

e/ 2

LOUT wast

Number of Participants S/ {30  Number of Vehicles 40/50  Number of Animals 30/ ¢

Number of Animal Drawn Vehicles 9. Floats | ® Marching Units O

Drill Teams .~ Colorguards __~~  Bands - Other AL

\ P
"\
(\mﬁ\\ DN 20119 gV oy

Signature 8f Applicant Date

h\} ot
NOTICE TO APPLICANT: This permit application is only valid if signed by the Chief of o
Police and the City Administrator.

City Administrator Chief of Police

Date: Date:




Unity in the Community Parade Route-- May 25, 2019

5, S, s '
X @Eﬁi’fﬁff :
3 “\’J"_lr_;//-‘

Begin at Ransom's
Steakhouse on CB
tewart Drie

LEGEND 9 e
Parade Route:

Begin at Ransom's Steakhouse on CB Stewart Drive
South on CB Stewart to SH 105

Travel west on SH 105 to FM 149 N

Travel north on FM 149 N to FM 1097 W

Disband parade at intersection

1 inch equals 2000 Feet

6 s i 0




Montgomery City Council
AGENDA REPORT

Meeting Date: April 22, 2019 Budgeted Amount:

Prepared By: Jack Yates

City Administrator Exhibits: Proclamation
Date Prepared: April 18, 2019

This is to support the Mayor in her Proclamation of the week of May 19— 25 as
Public Works recognition week.

The operations of the City organization and the public at large would be impossible
without the work of the Public Works crew. Designating a week in their honor
seems appropriate

Motion to approve the Proclamation of Public Works week.

City Administrator | Jack Yates Date: Aprii 18, 2019




fi g
i

N N
o e
PUBLIC WORKS\\‘ A

. ] | o | 5y
B [ 3
|_|!J '-.\U.f,g |I |]~. LJH _IE &)
NATIONAL Puauc WORKS WEEK
MAY 19-25, 2019

ADHA

National Public Works Week
May 19 — 25, 2019
“It Starts Here”

City of Montgomery Proclamation

WHEREAS, public works professionals focus on infrastructure, facilities and services that are of vital importance
to sustainabte communities and to the public health, high quality of life and well-being of the people of
Montgomery, Texas; and,

WHEREAS, these infrastructure, facilities and services could not be provided without the dedicated efforts of
public works professionals, who work at the City level of government, who are responsible for rebuilding,
improving and protecting our City’s transportation, water supply, water treatment, sewer treatment, public
buildings, and other structures and facilities essential for our citizens; and,

WHEREAS, it is in the public interest for the citizens, civic leaders and children in Montgomery, Texas to gain
knowledge of and to maintain a progressive interest and understanding of the importance of public works and
public works programs in our community; and,

WHEREAS, the year 2019 marks the 59" annual National Public Works Week sponsored by the American Public
Works Association be it now,

RESOLVED, |, Sara Countryman, Mayor of the City of Montgomery, do hereby designate the week of May 19 -
25, 2019 as National Public Works Week; | urge all citizens to join with representatives of the American Public
Works Association and government agencies in activities, events and ceremonies designed to pay tribute to
our public works professionals and to recognize the substantial contributions they make to protecting our
City’s health, safety, and quality of life.

IN WITNESS WHEREOQF, | do hereby proclaim in behalf of the City of Montgomery.

Mayor Sara Countryman SEAL:

ATTEST:

City Secretary Susan Hensley



Montgomery City Council
AGENDA REPORT

Meeting Date: April 22, 2019 Budgeted Amount:

Prepared By: Jack Yates
City Administrator Exhibits: Proclamation
Date Prepared: April 18, 2019

Subject

This is to support the Mayor in her Proclamation of the week of May 5 — 11 as the
City Secretary’s week.

Description

The business of the City be impossible to get accomplished without the support of
the City Secretary. Designating a week in her honor seems appropriate

Motion to approve the Proclamation of city secretary’s week.

’ City Administrator ‘ Jack Yates Date: April 18, 2019




Proclamation

50th ANNIVERSARY OF MUNICIPAL CLFRKS WEEXK
May 5 - 11, 2019

Whereas, The Office of the City Secretary, a time honored and vital
part of local government exists throughout the world and the state of
Texas, and

‘Whereas, The Office of the City Secretary is the oldest among public
servants, and

‘Whereas, The Office of the City Secretary provides the professional ink between the

citizens, the local governing bodies and agencies of government at other levels, and
Whereas, City Secretaries are ever mindful of their neutrality and

impartiality, rendering equal service to all.

‘Whereas, The City Secretary serves as the information center on

functions of local government and community.

Whereas, City Secretaries continually strive to improve the administration of the
affairs of the Office of the City Secretary through participation in education
_programs, seminars, workshops and the annual meetings of state and regional

organizations.

‘Whereas, the City of Montgomery is particularly proud to have Susan Hensley as our
personally selected and highly esteemed City Secretary,

and believe it appropriate that we recognize her accomplishments

in that Office.



Now, Therefore, I, Sara Countryman, Mayor of the City of
Montgomery, Texas, recognize the week of May 5 through May 11,
2019, as City Secretary Week, and further extend appreciation to our
City Secretary, Susan Hensley and to all City Secretary’s for the vital
services they perform and their exemplary dedication to the

communities they represent.

Dated this 23" day of April, 2019

Mayor Sara Countryman

SEAL:
Attest:

Susan Hensley, City Secretary



Montgomery City Council

AGENDA REPORT
Meeting Date: April 22, 2019 Budgeted Amount:
Prepared By: Jack Yates Exhibits: Resolution,
City Administrator Pictures of existing corner |
Date Prepared: April 18,2019 '

Subject

Mary Kauogh was part of the Garrett House. Mary gave time and energy, including
conducting ghost tours most of 2918 once/twice a week, to the downtown area.
Mary passed away last December.

The HMBA purchased a bench which the city installed at the corner of Caroline
Street and McCown Street, next to the Garrett House business. The HMBA has
requested that the name of “Keuogh’s Korner” be the official designation of the
sitting area where the bench was placed.

Description

The been placed at this corner is an approximate $700 bench, As called for in the
Resolution, I am proposing a specifically designed street sign that would be placed
below the normal street sign names signs and would read “Keuogh’s Korner”.

The cost of the sign would be approximately $150 it would last for many years.

The reason I put this is as a Resolution rather than a Proclamation is because of
the official naming of anything in the City seems like it should come from City
Council.

Motion to approve the Resolution as presented..




City Administrator

Montgomery City Council
AGENDA REPORT

Jack Yates

Date: April 18, 2019




RESOLUTION

A RESOLUTION REGARDING THE DESIGNATION OF A SITTING AREA
IN THE DOWNTOWN AREA CITY OF MONTGOMERY AS
KAOUGH’s KORNER IN MEMORY OF AND IN RECOGNITION OF
MARY KAOUGH'’s INTEREST IN THE CITY AND
PARTICULARLY THE DOWNTOWN AREA

WHEREAS, Mary Kaough was a business owner of a business at the southeast corner of
Caroline Street and McCown Street for twelve years and was a vigorous proponent for the
maintenance, beautification and customer growth in the downtown area, and

WHEREAS, Mary Kaough was an active member of the Montgomery community, both as a
businessperson and in general interest of the City, and

WHEREAS, Mary Kaough passed away December 3, 2018, leaving a void in the dynamics of the
downtown Montgomery area, and

WHEREAS, a bench and memorial plaque were recently placed by business owners of the
downtown area at the Southeast corner of Caroline Street and McCown Street,

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of Montgomery Texas:

Section One. That the southeast corner of Caroline Street and McCown Street be designated as
"Kaough’s Korner”.

Section Two. That a Memorial Street sign designating “Kaogh’s Korner”, be added to the street
post at this corner, in order to document this recognition.

PASSED AND APPROVED this day of , 2019

Mayor Sara Countryman
SEAL:
ATTEST:

City Secretary Susan Hensley



e f= _| :
L e e e

L AR e e A gE .
t R bt R :

1 - ¥ 3 ]




This bench js oedicated to

Mary K. Kaou?h

May 23, 1951 - December 3, 20

Gone Are The Days
We -Used To Share
But In Our Hearts

You're Always There

“Comc and sit a spell”




Montgomery City Council

AGENDA REPORT
Meeting Date: April 23, 2019 Budgeted Amount:
Exhibits: Copy of Planning
Prepared By: Jack Yates Commission report.
City Administrator
Date Prepared: April 17, 2019

This is to call public hearing for a Special Use Permit for Candace Welsh for a
microblading (placing a tattoo on the eyebrows of or on the eyelid) at 14375
Liberty St. (the Westmont building).

Description

This is to call a public hearing for either May 14 or May 28" depending on when
the Planning Commission calls their public hearing. Attached is a report I sent to
the Planning Commission regarding their date for the calling of their public hearing

I will not know what state calls until after their meeting on April 22. I will report
their date to you at your meeting on the 23" so you can know where to call your
public hearing for my 14" or May 28",

Motion to set a public hearing for May 14  or May 28",

! City Administrator | Jack Yates Date: April 17, 2019




P‘-AUU (NG Com (S0 150 {GENDA REPORT
RELORT

Meeting Date: April 22, 2019 Budgeted Amount:

Exhibits: E-mail of request,
Special use application

, Previous action on similar request,
Prepared By: Jack Yates Procedure for special use permit
City Administrator applications

Date Prepared: April 17, 2019

This is to call public hearing for a Special Use Permit for Candace Welsh for a
microblading (placing a tattoo on the eyebrows of or on the eyelid) at 14375
Liberty St. ( the Westmont building).

Description

This is to call a public hearing for either May 14 or May 28" depending on when
the Planning Commission calls their public hearing. The 13" would be a special
meeting just for this item, but if you do that then that means that Ms. Welsh could
go before the City Council on May 14, thus saving yourself two weeks to be able
to open the business two weeks sooner.

However, May 16 will also be a special meeting (for the city-initiated zonings).

Remember — we need four Commissioners here for the Special Meetings- and the
city has several thousand dollars in expense depending upon your presence at the
May 16 meeting — so if you make only one meeting, the 16" has many more people
counting on the holding of that meeting.

However, if you could make a May 13 meeting for the 10 or 15 minutes long brief
meeting for the public hearing and a vote on the Special Use Permit, ] am sure Ms.
Welsh would appreciate the effort.




Motion to set a public hearing for May 13 o or May 27™.

Montgomery City Council
AGENDA REPORT

City Administrator

Jack Yates

Date: April 17, 2019




Montgomery City Council

AGENDA REPORT
Meeting Date: April 23, 2019 Budgeted Amount: N/A
Department: Administrative
Prepared By: Dave McCorquodale Exhibits: Map of Properties
Date Prepared: April 17, 2019

Consideration and possible action regarding calling a Public Hearing for May 28" at 6:00 PM
at Montgomery City Hall to hear public comment regarding rezoning the following properties

from ID-Industrial to B-Commercial:

a. 1.24 acres in Tract 42 of the Zachariah Landrum survey A-22, also described as part of
21627 Eva St. SH 105 frontage, Montgomery, owned by the Lone Star Cowboy
Church.

b. 1.08 acres in Tract 42 of the Zachariah Landrum survey A-22, also described as part of
21627 Eva St., Montgomery, owned by the Lone Star Cowboy Church.

c. 8.35 acres in Tracts 3 & 4 of the Zachariah Landrum survey A-22, also described as
along SH 105 West/Eva St. in Montgomery, owned by Alan Wayne Mann.

Desceription

The following is the meeting schedule for the city-initiated rezoning process:

April 22 P&Z calls public hearings for May 16" & May 21%

April 23 City Council calls public hearing for May 28"

May 16 1% P&Z Commission public hearing

May 21 2™ P&Z Commission public hearing and action on final recommendation to Council
May 28 City Council receives P&Z Final Report, holds Public Hearing, and acts on rezoning

Recommendation

Call a public hearing to hear public comment on the rezoning of said properties for May 28" at
City Hall at 6:00 PM

Approved By

Asst. to City Admin. Dave McCorquodale -DK Date: 4/17/19

City Administrator Jack Yates N Date: 4/17/19
v




Mann & Lone Star Cowboy Church Tracts

Public Hearing Dates:
P&Z: 5/16/19 -- 6:00 PM
5/21/19 -- 6:00 PM

City Council: 5/28/19 - 6:00 PM

Y DR g .

ES' WA

e
2] - TH3

R33368

CITY OF

MONTGOMERY
TEXAS By esr 1837
BIRTHPLACE OF THE TEXAS FIAG

LEGEND: [ City Limit Tract Boundary [ 200-ft Notification Boundary

A. Mann Tract: 8.35 acres along SH 105 W in Montgomery, west of Lone Star Cowboy
Church

-B. Lone Star Cowboy Church Tract: 1.24-ac portion of 21267 Eva St, Montgomery

C. Lone Star Cowboy Church Tract: 1.08-ac portion of 21267 Eva St, Montgomery

1 inch equals 300 Feet




Montgomery City Council

AGENDA REPORT
Meeting Date: April 23, 2019 Budgeted Amount: N/A
Department: Administrative
Prepared By: Dave McCorquodale Exhibits: Map of Properties
Date Prepared: April 17, 2019

Consideration and possible action regarding calling a Public Hearing for May 28™ at 6:00 PM
at Montgomery City Hall to hear public comment regarding rezoning the following properties
from i—plndustrial to R1-Single Family Residential:
P~
a. 1.41 acres in Tract 46T-1 of the Zachariah Landrum survey A-22, also described as
part of 11181 Womack Cemetery Rd, Montgomery, owned by William and Julie Todd.
b. 1.88 acres in Tract 46T-1 of the Zachariah Landrum survey A-22, also described as
part of 21930 Twin Creeks Rd, Montgomery, owned by David and Carrie Solomon.
c. 3.04 acres in Tract 46K of the Zachariah Landrum survey A-22, also described as part
of 21910 Twin Creeks Rd, Montgomery, owned by Harvey and Juanita Simmons.

Deseription

The following is the meeting schedule for the city-initiated rezoning process:

April 22 P&Z calls public hearings for May 16™ & May 21%

April 23 City Council calls public hearing for May 28%

May 16 1% P&Z Commission public hearing

May 21 2™ P&Z Commission public hearing and action on final recommendation to Council
May 28 City Council receives P&Z Final Report, holds Public Hearing, and acts on rezoning

Recommendation

Call a public hearing to hear public comment on the rezoning of said properties for May 28" at
City Hall at 6:00 PM

Approved By

Asst. to City Admin. Dave McCorquodale T=( Date: 4/17/19

City Administrator Jack Yates % Date: 4/17/19
i



Todd, Solomon, and Simmons Tracts

Pubi Haring Dats:
- | P&Z: 5/16/19 -- 6:00 PM
| 5/21/19 -- 6:00 PM

City Council: 5/28/19 -- 6:00 PM

CITY OF

S MONTGOMERY

TEXAS By e 1837

i ':f i b h BIRTHPLACE OF THE TEKAS FIAG
e =L, S

LEGEND: [ City Limit Tract Boundary [ 200-ft Notification Boundary

A. Todd Tract: 11181 Womack Cemetery Rd, Montgomery
B. Solomon Tract: 21930 Twin Creeks Rd, Montgomery

C. Simmons Tract: 21910 Twin Creeks Rd, Montgomery

1 inch equals 350 Feet




Montgomery City Council

AGENDA REPORT
Meeting Date: April 23, 2019 Budgeted Amount: N/A
Department: Administrative
Prepared By: Dave McCorquodale Exhibits: Map of Properties
Date Prepared: April 17, 2019

Consideration and possible action regarding calling a Public Hearing for May 28" at 6:00 PM
at Montgomery City Hall to hear public comment regarding rezoning the following properties

from I-Institutional to R1-Single Family Residential:

a. 2.25 acres in Tracts 45-D & 45-D-1 of the Zachariah Landrum survey A-22, also
described as part of 623 Old Plantersville Rd, Montgomery, owned by the Joseph
Shockley Revocable Living Trust.

b. 0.5 acres in Tracts 15-A & 83-A of the Owen Shannon survey A-36, also described as
712 Community Center Dr, Montgomery, owned by Patricia Easley.

Deseription

The following is the meeting schedule for the city-initiated rezoning process:

April 22 P&Z calls public hearings for May 16™ & May 21

April 23 City Council calls public hearing for May 28"

May 16 1% P&Z Commission public hearing

May 21 2™ P&Z Commission public hearing and action on final recommendation to Council
May 28 City Council receives P&Z Final Report, holds Public Hearing, and acts on rezoning

Recommendation

Call a public hearing to hear public comment on the rezoning of said properties for May 28" at
City Hall at 6:00 PM

Asst. to City Admin. Dave McCorquodale Date: 4/17/19

City Administrator Jack Yates 37 Date: 4/17/19
i/



Allen, Easley, and Wright Tracts

ll Public Hearing Dates:
P&Z: 5/16/19 - 6:00 PM
5/2119 -- 6:00 PM

CITY OF

MONTGOMERY

TEXAS By e 1837

GIRIHPIACE OF THE TEXAS FLAG

LEGEND: [ City Limit Tract Boundary [J 200-ft Notification Boundary

A. Patricia Easley Tract: 712 Community Center Dr, Montgomery

B. Arnette Easley Tract: approx. 15307 FM 149 Rd, Montgomery

C. Cherry D. Easley Estate Tract: 15309 FM 149 Rd, Montgomery
D. Allen Tract: 712 N Liberty St, Montgomery

E. Audrey B. Allen Estate Tract: 22950 W FM 1097 Rd, Montgomery
F. Allen Tract: approx. 15328 N Liberty St, Montgomery

G. Wright Tract: 15330 N Liberty St, Montgomery 1inch equals 250 Feet




Shockley Tract

CITY OF

MONTGOMERY

TEXAS Be esr 1837
BIRTHPLACE OF THE TEXAS FLAG

A 2.25-acre portion of 623 Old Plantersville Road, Montgomery

Public Hearing Dates:
P&Z: 5/16/19 -- 6:00 PM
5/21/19 -- 6:00 PM

City Council: 5/28/19 -- 6:00 PM ks
1 inch equals 300 Feet




Montgomery City Council

AGENDA REPORT
Meeting Date: April 23, 2019 Budgeted Amount: N/A
Department: Administrative
Prepared By: Dave McCorquodale Exhibits: Map of Properties
Date Prepared: April 17, 2019

Consideration and possible action regarding calling a Public Hearing for May 28" at 6:00 PM
at Montgomery City Hall to hear public comment regarding rezoning the following properties

from R1-Single Family Residential to B-Commercial:

a. 0.46 acres in Tract 82 of the Owen Shannon survey A-36, also described as 15309 FM
149 Rd, Montgomery, owned by the Estate of Cherry D. Easley.

b. 0.374 acres in Tract 84 of the Owen Shannon survey A-36, also described as
approximately 15307 FM 149 Rd, Montgomery, owned by Amette Easley.

¢. 0.41 acres in Tracts 1 & 70 of the Owen Shannon survey A-36, also described as 712 N
Liberty St, Montgomery, owned by Paul D and Doris J Allen.

d. 0.5 acres in Tract 8 of the Owen Shannon survey A-36, also described as
approximately 15328 N Liberty St, Montgomery, owned by Paul D and Doris J Allen

e. 0.25 acres in Tract 9 of the Owen Shannon survey A-36, also described as 15330 N
Liberty St, Montgomery, owned by Willie & Evelyn Wright.

f. 0.32 acres in Tract 2 of the Owen Shannon survey A-36, also described as 22950 W
FM 1097 Rd, Montgomery, owned by the Estate of Audrey B. Allen.

Description

The following is the meeting schedule for the city-initiated rezoning process:

April 22 P&Z calls public hearings for May 16" & May 21

April 23 City Council calls public hearing for May 28"

May 16 1% P&Z Commission public hearing

May 21 2™ P&Z Commission public hearing and action on final recommendation to Council
May 28 City Council receives P&Z Final Report, holds Public Hearing, and acts on rezoning

Recommendation

Call a public hearing to hear public comment on the rezoning of said properties for May 28" at

Ciﬁ Hall at 6:00 PM

Asst. to City Admin. Dave McCorquodale P( Date: 4/17/19

City Administrator Jack Yates 91/ Date: 4/17/19
iy




Allen, Easley, and Wright Tracts

Public Hearing Dates:
P&Z: 5/16/19 -- 6:00 PM
5/21M19 -- 6:00 PM

. ke
COMMUNITY (_:ENTER_ DR &
e e L R

CITY OF

MONTGOMERY

TEXAS By o 1837

BIRTHMLACE OF THE TEXAS FIAG

LEGEND: [J City Limit Tract Boundary [ 200-ft Notification Boundary

A. Patricia Easley Tract: 712 Community Center Dr, Montgomery

B. Amette Easley Tract: approx. 15307 FM 148 Rd, Montgomery

C. Cherry D. Easley Estate Tract: 15309 FM 149 Rd, Montgomery
D. Allen Tract: 712 N Liberty St, Montgomery

E. Audrey B. Allen Estate Tract: 22950 W FM 1097 Rd, Montgomery
F. Allen Tract: approx. 15328 N Liberty St, Montgomery

G. Wright Tract: 156330 N Liberty St, Montgomery 1 inch equals 250 Feet




Montgomery City Council

AGENDA REPORT
Meeting Date: April 23, 2019 Budgeted Amount: N/A
Department: Administrative
Prepared By: Dave McCorquodale Exhibits: Map of Property
Date Prepared: April 17, 2019

Consideration and possible action regarding calling a Public Hearing for May 28" at 6:00 PM
at Montgomery City Hall to hear public comment regarding realigning the zoning boundaries
for the following property:

a. 30.84 acres in Tract 14 of the John Corner survey A-8, also described as FM 149 South
frontage on the east side of road from the city limits to the MISD bus barn, owned by
Risher Randall, et al. in Montgomery. The property is currently zoned B-Commercial
and R2-Multi Family Residential. The proposed rezoning will realign zoning district
boundaries, consolidating like districts and resulting in no appreciable change in size of
either district.

Desceription

The following is the meeting schedule for the city-initiated rezoning process:

April 22 P&Z calls public hearings for May 16" & May 21

April 23 City Council calls public hearing for May 28"

May 16 1°' P&Z Commission public hearing

May 21 2™ P&Z Commission public hearing and action on final recommendation to Council
May 28 City Council receives P&Z Final Report, holds Public Hearing, and acts on rezoning

Recommendation

Call a public hearing to hear public comment on the realigning of zoning boundaries of said
property for May 28" at City Hall at 6:00 PM

Approved By

Asst. to City Admin. Dave McCorquodale D(_ Date: 4/17/19

City Administrator Jack Yates O, Date: 4/17/19
ol




Randall Tract

L.{

FE
WORSHAM ST4

o
il

™

i

e

CITY OF

MONTGOMERY
TEXAS By 1 1837
ik THPLACE OF THE TEXAS FLAG

Public Hearing Dates:
P&Z: 5/16/19 -- 6:00 PM
5/21/19 -- 8:00 PM

;—u

City Council: 5/28/19 -- 6.00 PM
1 inch equals 600 Fee




Randall Tract--Existing Zoning @ JoNEs|cARTER

—
;.
L
R
=
¥ A
= (9]
L I >
I 2
] =~
q | 7
—

\ I

A
B

Notes
This. product is offered for infomations) purposes
and may not have been prepared for af be suitable
ior legal. enginsering, of suraying pupases, W
s15 NOL represant an on-tha-ground Survey and
& oy he 8pp ralative kCation of
proparty, govemmantsl sndfor postical boundeies
or retated feciities I said boundary. No express
mrranties are made by Jones & Caner, Inc.
il v . i) Uver ¥ relabily,
| ;{;ﬂ‘i}ﬁ[_-j } f or usabilty of the infarmation kckded within this i

lexhibil. This map was automatically generated
using Geocortex Essentials.

s F 1142 popeeny w LIBERTY. 5T

LEGEND 9
Zoning . b F pmdy (R-2)
Taning . MuRtkFamdy (R-2)
D Plannad Devatepaant (PD) o )
D Confidor Enhancurent [:] Planned Devalopment {PD} E
[ :t Convmareal (B) D Resicerlial (R-1}
D Commardal (B) D Residential (R-1}
B u City Limit
g e [[] McAD Property Info
| e 1inch equals 666.7 Feet




Randall Tract-Proposed Layout @ JONES|CARTER

Notes

This peoduct is offered for informational purposes
land may not have been prepared for or be suliable
for legal, engi g, of g purp It
does not represent an on-the-ground survey and
only the app ralative location of
lproperty. govemmental endior political boundaries
jor refated facilties to seid boundary. No express
raniies sre made by Jones & Cailer, inc.

ing the ¥ reliabiity,
or usabilty of the information inchuded within this
exhibt, This map was icolly g

using Geocortex Essentials

s F M . 149 smesvessy we LIEERTY. ST

LEGEND 6

Planned Devalopment {PD)

Prannst Dirvslopmant (PO} E

Wut-Famdy (R-2)

Muit-Famdy (R-2;

O

i

i
wimfula] T

r "l Commardal (B) Residential (1)

tl ‘Commardal {8) Ruskhenosl (R-11

B - [ civimi

n - [] McAD Property info

" Baal 1 inch equals 666.7 Feet




Montgomery City Council

AGENDA REPORT
Meeting Date: April 23, 2019 Budgeted Amount: N/A
Department: Administrative
Prepared By: Dave McCorquodale Exhibits: Map of Properties
Date Prepared: April 17, 2019

Consideration and possible action regarding calling a Public Hearing for May 28" at 6:00 PM
at Montgomery City Hall to hear public comment regarding rezoning the following properties

from B-Commercial to R1-Single Family Residential:

a. Lots1-51, Blocks 1 & 2, The Hills of Town Creek, Section 2 Subdivision, also
described as 103 — 234 Brock’s Lane, and 308 — 317 Brock’s Court, Montgomery.

b. Open Space Reserves A, B, C, & D in The Hills of Town Creek Section 2

c. Lots 1 — 49, Block 3, The Hills of Town Creek, Section 3 Subdivision, also described
as 242 — 265 Brock’s Lane, and 110 — 155 Scenic Hills Court, Montgomery.

d. Open Space Reserve A in The Hills of Town Creek Section 3

Desceription

The following is the meeting schedule for the city-initiated rezoning process:

April 22 P&Z calls public hearings for May 16" & May 21%

April 23 City Council calls public hearing for May 28"

May 16 1 P&Z Commission public hearing

May 21 2™ P&Z Commission public hearing and action on final recommendation to Council
May 28 City Council receives P&Z Final Report, holds Public Hearing, and acts on rezoning

Recommendation

Call a public hearing to hear public comment on the rezoning of said properties for May 28™ at
City Hall at 6:00 PM

Approved By

Asst. to City Admin. Dave McCorguodale D{ Date: 4/17/19

City Administrator Jack Yates 9—“ Date: 4/17/19
7




Hills of Town Creek Sections 2 & 3 Rezoning

CITY OF

MONTGOMERY

1Exas By e 1837
BIRTHPLACE OF THE TEXAS FLAl

The Hills of Town Creek Sections 2 & 3, located at SH 105 and Lone Star Parkway on
the west side of Montgomery. The subdivision consists of 100 residential lots, 5 open
space reserves, and is approximately 50% built out.

Public Hearing Dates:
P&Z: 5/16/18 -- 6:00 PM
5/21/19 -- 6:00 PM

City Council: 5/28/19 -- 6:00 PM = i
1 inch equals 500 Feet




	AGENDA - CITY COUNCIL 042319
	ITEM #1 - APPROVAL OF MINUTES
	ITEM #1A - APPROVAL OF 040918 MINUTES
	ITEM #1B - APPROVAL OF MINUTES 041319

	ITEM #2A - CITY ADMINISTRATOR'S REPORT
	ITEM #2A - CITY ADMINISTRATOR'S REPORT
	ITEM #2A - CHARTS

	ITEM #2B - PUBLIC WORKS MONTHLY REPORT
	ITEM #2C - POLICE MONTHLY REPORT
	ITEM #2D - COURT MONTHLY REPORT
	ITEM #2E - UTILITY & PERMIT MONTHLY REPORT
	utility/general fund report – MARCH 2019
	utility/general fund report – MARCH 2019
	total revenue
	total revenue
	utilities
	utilities
	ARREARS
	ARREARS
	Permits
	Permits
	Community Building
	Community Building
	Community Building
	UTILITIES & PERMITS monthly CALL LOG
	UTILITIES & PERMITS monthly CALL LOG
	CITY ACCOUNT CONSUMPTION
	CITY ACCOUNT CONSUMPTION

	ITEM #2F - WATER MONTHLY REPORT
	ITEM #2G - ENGINEER'S MONTHLY REPORT
	Active Capital Projects (11x17) (002)
	Active Developments (11x17)

	ITEM #2H - FINANCE SUMMARY REPORT
	ITEM #3A - STREET CLOSURES FOR WHITLEY WINERY
	ITEM #3B - STREET CLOSURES FOR HOMECOMING PARADE
	ITEM #4 - PROCLAMATION PUBLIC WORKS WEEK - MAY 19-25TH
	ITEM #5 - PROCLAMATION CITY SECRETARY'S WEEK - MAY 5 - 11TH
	ITEM #6 - RESOLUTION DEDICATING KEUOGH'S KORNER
	ITEM #6 - RESOLUTION DEDICATING KEUOGH'S KORNER
	ITEM #6A - PHOTOS

	ITEM #7 - SCHEDULE A PUBLIC HEARING FOR A SPECIAL USE PERMIT FOR MICROBLADING
	ITEM #8 - SCHEDULE REZONING PUBLIC HEARING FOR ID-INDUSTRIAL TO B-COMMERCIAL
	ITEM #9 - SCHEDULE REZONING PUBLIC HEARING FOR ID-INDUSTRIAL TO R1-SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL
	ITEM #10 - SCHEDULE REZONING PUBLIC HEARING FOR I-INSTITUTIONAL TO R1-SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL
	ITEM #11 - SCHEDULE REZONING PUBLIC HEARING FOR R1-SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL TO B-COMMERCIAL
	ITEM #12 - SCHEDULE PUBLIC HEARING REALIGNING ZONING BOUNDARIES
	ITEM #13 - SCHEDULE REZONING PUBLIC HEARING B-COMMERICAL TO R1-SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL

